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"RF.SOLVED THAT Mis. Dipikn Amar Vakil (DTN: OOJ 66ULO), Director of the Company who retires by 
rotation and being eligible has offered herself for reappointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as Director 
of the Company, liable to retire by rotation." 

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Dipika Amar Vakil (DIN: 00[66010), who retires by rotation and 
being eligible offers herself for reappointment as Director and in this regard pass the following resolution 
as Ordinary Resolution: 

'1RESOT .Vl~n THAT pursuant 10 lhe recommendation of the Directors, dividend @ Rs. 15/· (Fifteen 
Rupees only) per Equity Share of Rs. J 0/- (Ten Rupees) each be and is hereby declared for the financial 
year ended 31 si March 2018 and the same be paid as recommended by the Board of Directors of the 
Company out of profits of the Company for the financial year ended 3 P1 March 2018. 

2. To declare final dividend on Equity Shares for the financial year ended 3151 March 2018 and, in this regard, 
pass the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution: 

(b) "RESOLVED THAT the Consolidated Audited Balance Sheet as at 3P1 March, 2018 and the 
Consolidated Audited Statement of Profit & Loss, Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for lhe year ended on 
3131 March 2018 together with the Auditors' Report thereon be and are hereby considered, approved and 
adopted." 

(e) 11RESOLVED THAT the Standalone Audited Balance Sheet as at 31111 March, 2018 and the Audited 
Statement of Profit & Loss, Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 3151 March 2018 together with the 
Dtrectors' Report and Auditors' Report thereon be and are hereby considered, approved and adopted." 

l. To receive, consider irnd a<lopl the audited financial statements including audited consolidated financial 
statements of the Company for the financial year ended 3 l51 March 2018 together with the reports of the 
Board of Directors aud Auditors thereon and in this regard pass the following resolution as Ordinary 
Resolution: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Thirty Seventh Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held at Indian 
Merchants' Chamber, 2nc1 Floor, Kilachand Conference Room, IMC Building, Churchgate, Mumbai - 400 020 on 
Monday, the 27•h August, 2018, at l l .00 A.M. to transact the following business: 

Regd. Office: 414 shah Nahor (Worli) industrial Es tare. 'JJ • Wi11g, Dr E Mosses Road, Worli, Mutnbai= ·100 018 
Email: vakilgroup@email.com, Tel No.: 022 66625602/03/04, website: www.ekidinve!>Lments.com 

ELCrn INVESTMENTS LIMITED 
CJN: L65990MJIJ981PLC025770 

NOTICE 

\ 



11. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124, 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 1£PF Authority 
(Accounting Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016, dividend for the financial year ended 3 l si March, 2011> 
which remain unclaimed unpaid J unclaimed for a period of 7 years will be transferred by the Company to 
Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) established by the Central Government. Accordingly> the 
unclaimed dividend for the financial year 3 l51 March, 2010 was transferred to TEPF last year. Further all the 
shares in respect of which dividend has remained unpaid or unclaimed for 7 (seven) consecutive years or more 
are required to be transferred to the Demat Account of IEPF Authority. 

10. Members holding shares in physical form and are desirous of either registering or changing their bank 
particulars are requested to intimate the same to Link Intime India Private Limited, our RTA and I or to the 
Company. 

9. Members holding shares in the electronic form are hereby informed that bank particulars registered with their 
respective Depository Participants (DP) with whom they maintain their demat accounts, will be used by the 
Company for payment of Dividend. For any changes in the bank accounts, the same shall be addressed to the 
respective DP of the members. 

8. Those members who have not uncashed /received their Dividend Warrants for the previous years may approach 
the Company at the Registered Office of the Company for claiming unpaid/unclaimed Dividend. 

7. Members are requested to notify the change of address at the earliest. 

6. Dividend recommended by the Directors, if approved by the members at the Annual General Meeting, will be 
paid on or after 29'" August, 2018, to those members whose names appear on Register of members as on 
Monday, 20th August, 2018. 

5. The Register of Members and Transfer books of the Company will be closed from Tuesday, 2XS1August2018 
to Monday, 27'11 August 20 l 8 (both days inclusive). 

4. Relevant documents referred to in the proposed resolutions are available for inspection at the Registered Office 
of the Company during business hours on all days except Saturdays, Sundays and Public holidays up to the date 
of the Annual General Meeting. 

3. Every member entitled to vote at the Annual General Meeting of the Company can inspect rhe proxies lodged 
at the Company at any time during the business hours of the Company during the period beginning twenty-four 
hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the Annual General Meeting and ending on the 
conclusion of the meeting. However, a prior notice of not less than 3 (three) days in writing of the intentions to 
inspect the proxies lodged shall be required to be provided to the Company. 

2. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the AGM pursuant to section 
113 of the Companies Act 2013 are requested 1o send a certified copy of the relevant Board resolution together 
with the specimen signatures of those representative authorized under the said resolution to attend and vote on 
their behalf at the AGM 10 the Company's Registrar and Transfer Agent, Mis. Link Intime India Private 
Limited, C 101, 247 Park, L.B.S.Marg> Vikhroli (West), Mumbai - 400083 by not less than 48 (Forty eight) 
hours before commencement of the AGM. 

l. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE 
COMPANY MAY APPOJNT A PROXY TO ATIEND AND ON A POLL, VOTE lNSTEAD OF 
HIMSELF/HERSELF. A Proxy need not be a member of the Company. Proxies in order to be effective must 
be received by the Company at its Registered Office not later than forty-eight hours before the commencement 
of the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of companies, societies, etc. must be supported by an appropriate 
resolution/authority, as applicable. A person shall not act as a Proxy for more than 50 members and holding in 
the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total voting share capital of the Company. However, a single 
person may act as a proxy for a member holding more than ten percent cf the total voling share capital of the 
Company provided that such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person. A proxyholder shall provide 
his identity at the time of attending the meeting. 

NOTES: 



Dividend 
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Details ~-·-----'--- 

DOB 

(v) 
(vi) 

(iii) Click on Shareholders. 
(iv) Now Enter your User ID 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary lD, 
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the 

Company. 
Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
[f you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindi~._com and voted on an 
earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used. 

µ:JiL__lf vou are a fir~t time user follow the steps given below: 
I For Members holding shares in Ocmat Form and Physical Form J 

PAN Enter your 10 digil alpha-numeric "'PAN issued by Income Tax Department 
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 
• Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 

Participant are requested to use the sequence number which is printed on 
Address Stick indicated in the PAN field. >------~-~-.--~--.:.....----· . 

Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company 
records for the said .. ~!~mat acc~.~lllt or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format. _., 
Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your dernat account or in the 
company records for the said demat account or folio. 
• Please et.~ter the DOB or Divi.9end Bank Detajls in order to _login. If the details 

(ii) The shareholders should log on lo the e-voting website \\'\.\'.W.cvotingindia.com. 

(i) The voting period begins on Friday, 24'11 August 2018 at l0.00 a.m. (IST) and ends on Sunday, 26'11 August 
2018 at 05.00 p.m. (IST). During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares in physical form, 
as on the cut-off date i.e. 20111 August 20} 8 may cast their votes electronically. The remote e-voring morl11IP. 
shall be disabled by CDSL for voting after :>.00 p.m. (!ST) on Sunday, 261h August 20 I 8. 

IV. The instruction for shareholders voting electronically are as under: 

III. The Company has appointed CS Manish Baldeva, Proprietor, M/s. M Baldeva Associates, Company 
Secretaries, as the Scrutinizer for conducting the remote e-voting and the voting process at the AGM in 
a fair and transparent manner. E-voting is optional. In terms of requirements of the Companies Act, 
2013 and the relevant Rules, the Company has fixed Monday, 20'11 August 2018 as the 'Cut-off Date'. 
The remote e-voting I voting rights of the shareholders shall be reckoned on the equity shores held by 
them as on the cut off date i.e. 201h August 2018. 

II. The facility for voting through ballot I polling paper shall also be made available at the venue of the 37111 
AGM. The members attending the meeting, who have not already cast their vote through remote e-voting 
shall be able to exercise their voting rights at the meeting. The members who have already cast their vote 
through remote e-voting may attend the meeting but shall not he entitled to cast their vote again at the 
AGM. 

I. In comp I lance with the provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is providing ' remote e­ 
voting' (e-voting from a place other than venue of the AGM) facility through Central Depository Services 
(India) Limited (CDSL) as an alternative, for all members of the Company to enable them to cast their 
votes electronically, on the resolutions mentioned in the notice of the 3711' Annual General Meeting of the 
Company, dated lS1h May,2018. 

14. Voting through electronic means: 

13. Shareholders are entitled lo make nomination in respect of shares held by them in physical form. Shareholders 
desirous of making nominations are requested to send their requests in FormSH-13 to the Company. 

12. During the financial year 2017-18, the company has transferred to <-he IEPF the unclaimed dividends 
amounting to Rs. 16,500/- and (he corresponding 900 equity shares. The shares transferred to lEPF can be 
claimed lJy l\1~ Shareholders from the Authority after complying with the procedure as prescribed under IEPF 
Rules. 



(xix) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions 
("FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.ev.otingind.i,~,com, under help section or write an email to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

• Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are 
required to log on to www.l!votiruI:i11dia.com and register themselves as Corporates. 

• A scanned copy uf the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be 
emailed to helpdesk.eyoting@cdslindia.com. 

• After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the admin login and 
password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote 
on. 

• The list of accounts should be mailed to helpde.sk.evotin_g@cdslindia.CQ.!!1 and on approval of the 
accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 

• A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in 
favour of the Custodian, if any> should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer 
lo verify the same. 

(xviii) Note for Non·- Individual Shareholders and Custodians 

(xvii) If Dernat account holder has forgotten the same password then enter the User ID and the image verification 
code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 

(xvi) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on "Click here to print" option on the 
Voting page. 

(xv) Once you "CONFIRM'' your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A confirmation box will 
be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to change your vote, click on 
"CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote. 

(xiii) Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK,, if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

(xii) On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option 
''YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option. YES implies that you assent to 
the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

(xi) Click on the EVSN for the relevant ELCID Investments Ltd. on which you choose to vote. 

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only fore-voting on the resolutions 
contained in this Notice. 

(ix) Members holding shares in physical form wiJI then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, 
members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation, menu wherein they are 
required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this 
password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which 
they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly 
recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your 
password confidential. 

(viii) After entering these details ;ippropriately, click 011 "SUBMJT" tab. 

I . ··1···- are ncl recorded with ti~~ depository or eompa;j°y please enter the member id / 
folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction 

_ ____iiy).. --· --·· .. ·------' 



Mumbai: May 15, 2018 

Chairman 

None of the Directors and KMPs except Mr. Amor Vakil, Mrs. Dipika Vakil, Mrs. Ragini Vakil and Mr. Varon 
Vakil and their relatives are interested in these resolutions. 

The Board of Directors proposes the appointment of Mi's. Dipika Vakil as Non-Executive Directors of the 
Company and recommend the resolutions as set out in point no. 3 of the notice for the approval of the members at 
the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

.--- ·--·- Name of the Smt. Dipikn A111ar Vakil 
Director -· .• . 
Director 00166010 
Identification Number 
I---· . 
,_Q~te of Aepointment 2 is1 August 2015 ·- ··- 

Brief Resume or the Smr. Dipika Amar Vakil has degree in Bachelors in Arts. She has hands 
Director including of experience of more than 35 years of being associated with the Non- 
nature of expertise Banking Financial Companies. She is a Director of another three Non- 

Banking Financial 9ompanies. 
No of Shares held in 30,300 
the Companv 
Directorships and ! . Lambodar Investments & Trading Company Limited 
Committee 2. Muranar Investments & Trading Company Limited 
Membership held in 3.Pragati Marketing Private Limited. 
other Companies 4. Suptaswar Investments & Trading Company Limited. 

5. Vikatmev Containers Limited. ·- Inter se relationship Wife of Mr. Amar Vakil and mother of Mr. Varun Vakil. 
between Directors Mother In law of Mrs. Ragini Vakil. 

KMP . 
No. of Board 6of7 
Meetings attended 
durina 20 l 7-18. 
Details of Receiving remuneration only in the form of sitting fees. Last year 
Remuneration last received Rs. 30,0001- as sitting fees 
drawn -- 
Terms and Conditions To be reappointed as a Non-Executive Director liable to retire by 
of re-aooofrnmcnt rotation. 
Details of proposed Non-Executive Director will be paid remuneration only in the form of 
remuneration. sitting fees. 

15. Information required under Regulation 3 6(3) of the Listing Regulations with respect co the Directors retiring by 
rotation and being eligible seeking re-appointment is as under: 



Company proposes to transfer ll sum of Rs. 640,00,000/~ to Special reserve created under the provisions of section 
45-IC of Reserve Bank of India (Amendment) Act 1997. 

RESERVES: 

Your Directors have pleasure to recommend payment of Final Dividend for the year ended 3 l .03.20 IR on ?.,00,000 
Equity Shares of Rs. 15/, each. The Dividend on equity shares, if approved, would amount lo Rs. 36. l I Lakhs 
including corporate ct 1vid~n<l tax of Rs. 6. t 1 Lakhs and wil I lie: paid to llio!;~ members whose names appear 1)11 the 
Register of Members as on 2Q1h August, 2018. 

DIVIDEND: 

With the growing markets your Company is also expected to do grow and the future prospects are expected to be 
better with the booming economy of the Country. 

The total net profit before tax of the Company has increased to Rs. 3,160.61 lakhs as compared to Rs. 2479.69 
lakhs in 2017. The Net profit after tax has increased to Rs. 3,144.99 Iakhs as compared to Rs. 2418.67 lakhs in 
2017. 

REVCEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS: 

Balance bro\rght forw~rd frorn Pr 
Profit Av;iilable for A r\i >rialiu 
Less: Trnnsfer to Special Reser~ 
Less : Transfer to G.~ncral Reserv 
Less: Proposed Dividend on Equ 

Lc::;s: Corpornte Dividend Tax 

Balance carried to balance Sheet 

Net Profit After Tax 

---~·-------~ 
Add/(Lcss): Provision For Tax-C 

Deterred Tax 
Adiustment for re 

Net Profit Before Tax 

2017-18 2016-17 
(Rs. lu (Us.In 

.. Lakhs)_ Lakhs) 
3,160.61 2479.69 I 

. - 
urrcnt 14.00 28.50 

0.53 3.9t 
vious . ..Y.cars 1.09 28.6) ..... . .. ·- 3,144.99 2418.67 .. 
evious Year 9,7Gi.J7 7864.06 ··- 
II 12,906.36 10282.72 
e 640.00 484.24 - e 0.00 1.00 - ity 30.00 30.00 

6.1 I 6.ll 

12,230.26 521.35 
-· 

----------- 
FINANCJAL RESULTS: 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Thirty Seventh Annual Report together with the audited Statement 
of Accounts for the year ended 3151 March, 2018. 

To, 
The Members 
Elcid Investments l .imited 

DilUCCTORS' REPORT 



i) Ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of flu~ Company 
for the Financial Year arc as follows: 

RATIO OF DIRECTOR'S RE1'dUNERATJON TO MEDl4N E/11PLOYEES REMUNERATION AND OTHER 
DICLOSURES: 
The information required pursuant to Section 197 of the Companies Act 2013 read with The Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration) Rules, 2014 are as follows: 

The Company's Policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment of Managerial remuneration, Directors' 
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors and other related matters as provided under Section 
l78(3) of the Companies Ac~ 2013 are decided by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee constituted by the 
Company. The details of the said Committee are given in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of 
this report. 

COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAY.M"ENT OF REMllNERATION 
AND DISCIIARGE OF THEIR DUTIES: 

During the financial year 2017-18, 7 Board Meetings were held. The details of the meetings of the Board of 
Directors and its Committees, convened during the Financial Year 2017-18 are given in the Corporate Governance 
Report which forms part of this report. 

NUMBER OF BOARD MEE11N<JS CONDUCTED DURING TJIE YEAR UNDER REVIEW: 

Mrs. Dipika Amar Vakil retire at this Annual General Meeting and being eligible offer herself for reappointment. 
Your Board recommends for appointment of Mrs. Dipika Amar Vakil as Director of the Company. 

DIRECTORS: 

The consolidated financial statements of your Company for the financial year 2017~18. are prepared in compliance 
with applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Accounting Standards and as per provisions of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The consolidated financial statements have 
been prepared on the basis of audited financial statements of your company and its subsidiaries as approved by the 
respective Board of Directors. 

CONSOLIDATED FlNANCJAL STATEMENTS: 

A separate statement containing the salient features of the financial statements of all subsidiaries of your company 
forms part of consolidated financial statements in compliance with section 129 nod any other applicable sections, if 
any> of Companies Act 2013 as "Annexure 2" 

The Company has two subsidiary companies viz. Murahar Investments & Trading Company Limited & Suptaswar 
Investments & Trading Company Limited. However the Company does not have any joint venture or associate 
company. 

SUUSIDIARY COMP A NIES: 

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the Companies 
(Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure l and is attached to this Report. 

EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETUllN: 

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the end of 
the financial year to which this Ilnancial statements relate on the date of this report. 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION 
()Ji''I'HE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWk:l!:N TH~ END OF THE JtJNANCIAL YEAH TO WH.ICH THIS 
FINANCIAL STATEMENT RELATE AND THE DA TE OF THE REPORT 



The Company is primarily an investment Company and its business income is the income amvmg out of 
investments held by the Company. The growing trend in the India's economy is a motivating factor for the 
Company to look forward to increase the profitability. The predominant risk pertains lo investments including 
volatile capital market risks. The company regularly appoints and seeks advise from reputed portfolio managers to 
mitigate the risks and accordingly carry 011t its investments within the risk management framework. 

MANA<;TCMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS: 

Pursuant lo the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations 2015, the Board has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the 
directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Committees. 

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION: 

The Independent Directors have submitted their disclosures to the Board that they fulfill alt the requirements as 
stipulated in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 so as to qualify themselves lo be appointed as ludepeudent 
Directors under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant rules. 

DECLARA1'JON OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

The Company is in Compliance with the Remuneration Policy. 

vi) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company: 

v) Average percentile increase in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the last 
financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and 
justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial 
remuneration; 
For employees other than managerial personnel who were in employment for the whole of FY 2017-18 the average 
increase in salary is 15% as against there is no increase in the managerial personnel. 

iv) Number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company at the end of the year other than 
Managing Director: 2 

Percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year is l 5% considering the 
employees who are in employment for the whole of FY 2017-18. There are only two employees in the Company 
one being CFO cum CEO of the Company. There has been no increase in the remunerat ion of CPO cum CEO of 
the Company. 

iii) Percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year: 

There is no percentage increase in the remuneration of CFO of the Company. The Directors are only paid sitting 
fees for attending the meetings. 

ii) Perceutage increase in the median remuneration of each Director, C1(0, CEO, Company Secretary or 
Manager if any In the financial year: 

I. Yaru 
2. Arna 

Sr. Nan 
No. Dire 

3. Dipik. 
4 Mahe 
5. Ket:u 
6. Bhar 

Directors are paid remuneration only in the form of sitting foes. 

~- ·-· le of the Remuneration Median Ralio (Rernuueration 
ctor Annum (INR) lcmuneration of Director to Median 

Per Annum (JNR) Remuneration) ··- ........... - n Vakil 

=i 
nil 12.07,972 -- -•h•--·- ~ ...... .. 

r Vakii 35,000 12,07,972 0.03 -·-· a Vakil 30,000 12,07,972 0.02 
·1 -- ----- 

sh Dalal 55,000 12,07,972 0.05 - ~Kapadia 55,000 ·--J~!..07,972 0.05 ... ·-·- 
~ ar Talatl ss.ono 12,07,972 0.05 .... ~ - 



(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at 
the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period; 

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with 
proper explanation relating to material departures; 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby submit its 
responsibility Statement: - 

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

During the financial year under review, no fraud against the Company or by the Company was found by the 
Auditors the Company. 

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALrFICATJONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE 
Rli:MARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDl'l'URS AND THE PRACTJCIN(; C:OMPANY 
~F.CRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS 
There were no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors of the Company. However, the 
Secretarial Auditor has pointed out that the Company has not appointed a Company Secretary during 2017~18. We 
wish to explain that during the year Company had issued advertisements regarding the vacancy and had tried to 
fulfil the position. Company is however adhered to comply with all the laws in foll and submit that during the next 
few months Company will definitely appoint a suitable person to meet with the Compliance of the provisions of 
Section 203 ofthe Companies Act 2013. 

There were no contracts or arrangements made with any related parties during the year under review. 

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RF.LATED PARTIES: 

There were no loans and guarantees made by the Company under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during 
the year under review and hence the said provision is not applicable. 

Your Company is a Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC) registered with the Reserve Bank of India. 
Investments are made by the Company as normal business routine. Section 186 of the Companies Act 2013, hence 
is not applicable on the Company. 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 

The Company is an investment company and therefore the predominant risk pertains to investments including 
capital market risks. The company regular ly appoints and seeks advise from reputed portfolio managers to mitigate 
the risks and accordingly carry out its investments within the risk management framework. 

STATEMENT CONC.l!:RNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT 
POLICY OF THE COMPANY: 

Considering nature of business activities carried out by the Company, your Board has nothing to report disclosures 
about Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption as required under Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 
2013. There was no foreign exchange Inflow or Outflow during the financial year under review. 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECUNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHA.~GE EARNINGS 
AND OUTGO; 

The Company has constituted a Corporate Soda) Responsibility Committee which has reviewed and considered 
that Company's income is mainly from the dividend income which is excluded from the computation of net profits 
as provided in Rule 2(f)(ii) the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules. 2014. As such the 
Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the said provisions 
are not applicable after deduction of dividend income. Company has however constituted a committee on Corporate 
Social Responsibility to analyse the applicability of the same on the Company. 

l>ETAILS OF POLICY l>EVl~LOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS 
CORPORA TE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES 



However, the aforesaid Section 139 is amended by the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 w.e.f. 7'11 May, 2018 
and as per amended section, tho appointment of auditors is no more required to be ratified every year in Annual 
General Meeting. Accordingly, the ratification of appointment of Mis Ravi A Shah & Associates, Chattered 
Accountants. as Statutory Auditors of the Company is no more required and they will hold office upto the 
conclusion of 40'hAnnual General Meeting. of the Company to be held for the financial year ending on 3 \S1 March, 
202J. 

As per provisions of Section 139 of the Act read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the 
Members of the Company in their 35111 Annual General Meeting held on 261h August, 2016 appointed Mis Ravi A 
Shah & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, (Firm Registration No. 125079W), as the Statutory Auditors 
of the Company for a term of consecutive 5 years i.e. from the conclusion of 35w Annual General Meeting till the 
conclusion of it01h Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held for the financial year ending 31 s• March, 
2021, subject to the ratification by members of the Company every year. 

STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

There is no change in the Share Capital of the Company. As on 3I11 March, 2018, the issued, subscribed and the 
paid up share capital of the Company stood at Rs. 20,00,000/- comprising of Rs. 2,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/­ 
each. 

SHARES: 

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review. 

D}:POSITS: 

Your Company is committed to highest standards of ethical, moral and legal business conduct. Accordingly, the 
Board of Directors have formulated a Whistle Blower Policy which is in compliance with the provisions of Section 

177 (l 0) of the Companies Act, 20 l 3 and SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015. The policy provides for a framework and process whereby concerns can be raised by its employees against 
any kind of discrimination, harassment, victimization or any other unfair practice being adopted against them. 

VIGIL MECHANISM: 

The Company monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control system in the Company, its 
compliance witlr operating systems, accounting procedures and policies in the Company. Significant audit 
observations and corrective actions thereon are presented to the Audit Committee of the Board. Your company gets 
its standalone accounts audited every quarter by ils statutory auditors. 

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its operations. 
The Board has adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the 
safeguarding of its assets, prevention & detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records and timely preparation of financial disclosures. To maintain its objectivity and independence, 
the Internal Audit function reports to the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Board. 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that 
such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

(e) the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed hy the company and that such internal 
financial controls arc adequate and were operating effectively; and 

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and 
detecting fraud and other irregularities; 
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Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to bankers, business associates, consultants, and various 
Government Authorities fur their continued support extended to your Companies activities during the year under 
review. Your Directors also acknowledge gratefully the shareholders for their support and confidence reposed on 
your Company. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: 

a. The Company has complied with the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of 
India on mcctin gs of thr. Board of Directors and Gener-al Meetings. 

b. The CFO and CEO of the Company has not received any remuneration or commission from any of Company 
Subsidiary. 

c. The Company has not issued any equity shares with differential rights to dividend, voting or otherwise. 

OTHER DISCLOSURES: 

There are no significant/material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the going 
concern status of your Company and its operations in future. 

SlGNIFICANT/MATEIUAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS: 

The Company has in place a policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace. During the Year no 
complaints were received by the Company. 

There is no employee in the Company drawing monthly remuneration of Rs.8,50,000/- per month or Rs. 
l,02,00,000/- per annum. The company has 2 employees. Hence the Company is not required to disclose any 
information as per Rule, 5(2) of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 
2014. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 

The Company confirms that it has paid the J\ nnunl Listing Fees for the year 2017-2018 Cu BSE Lid. where the 
Company's Shares are listed. 

LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGE: 

As per Regulation 34 of the SEBT (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirement) Regulations 2015, a separate 
section on corporate governance practices followed by the Company, together with a certificate from the 
Company's Auditors confirming compliance fouus au integral part of this Report as Annexure 4. 

CORPORA TE GOV.ER.NANCE: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed Mrs. Ruehl Kotak, Company 
Secretary in Practice to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Report of the Secretarial Audit Report 
is annexed herewith as "Anuexure 3". 

SECRETARIAL AUDJT: 

Mis Ravi A Shah & Associates, has furnished written confirmation to the effect that they are not disqualified from 
acting as the Statutory Auditors of the Company in k-1111s uf the provisions of Section 139 and 141 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder. 



- -·· ........ ·- s. NAME AND CJN/GLN HOLDING/ %of Applicable 
NO ADDRESS OF THE SUBSJOJARY/ shares Section 

COMPANY ASSOCIATE held 
.... 

I. Murahar U67120MH1979PLC02!880 Subsidiary 100% Section 2 (87) of Companies 
Investments & Trading. Company Act 2013 
Co Ltd 
414 shah Nahar (Worli) 
Industrlal Estate, 'B' 
Wing. Dr. E Mosses 
Road, Worli, Mumbai - 
400055 

...... _ 
2. Suptaswar U67 I 20MH l 979PLC02 I 876 Subsidiary 100% Section 2 (87) of Companies 

Investments & Trading Company Act 201~ 
Co Ltd 
414 shah Nahm· (Worli) 
Industrial Estate. 'B' 
Wing. Dr. E Mosses 
Road, ws-« Mumbai - 
400055 ·- .. J ...... 

JU. PARTICULARS OF HOl .llTNG, SllBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES- 

SI. No. Name and Description NIC Code of the % to total turnover 
of main products I Product/ service of the company 

services 

·-· . 
l. Income from Investment' 65993 100 

Activities of an NBFC -· - 

All the business activities contributing I 0 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated: 
(COMPANY IS AN NBFC & THERE IS NO INCOME FROM PRODUCTS I SERVICES) 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

vii) Name, Address nud contact details of Registrar & Transfer Agents (RTA): 
Mis Link Intime Jnc1ia Private Limited 
C 101, 247 Park, LBS Marg, 
Vikhroli West, Mumbai - 400 083 
Ph: 022 49186270, email id: dcma1remat@linki11ti1m:.co.i11 

I. REGISTRATJON AND OTHER DETAIJ..S: 
i) CJN: L65990MHJ981PLC025770 
ii) Registration Date: 03.12.1981 
iii) Name of the Company: Elcid Investments Limited 
iv) Category I Sub-Category of the Company: Public Limited Company 
v) Address of the Registered Office and Contact details: 

414 Shah Nahar (Worli) Industrial Estate, B Wing, Dr. E Moses Road, Worli, 
Mumbai - 400018, Ph: 022 66625602 

vi) Whether listed company Yes, (BSE) 

[Pursuant to Section 92(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12( J) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

as on 111.:: financial year ended on 31 si March, 2018 of 
ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

Form No. MGT-9 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

Annexure 1 



-~·· .... 
Sl Shardw!Jiug at the beginning Shareholding at the end of the % 

No. Shareholder's Name of the year (As on P1 April 2017) Year (As on 31MMarch2018) change 
. -······ ...... ~--· No. of %of % of Shares No.of %of %of 

Shares total Pledged I Shares total Shares 
Shares encumbered Shares Pledged I 
of'the to total of the cncumbcrc 

company shares company d 
to total 
shares 

-- -- I. Amar A Vakil 64,?_50 32.38 0 64,750 32.38 0 0 -- ... z. Amar A Vakil, Karta - Amar 15,000 7.50 0 15,000 7.50 0 0 
... Vakil HUF ...... ····- 3. Qipika A Vakil 30,300 15.15 0 30300 15.1 s 0 0 - 4 Amrita A Vakil 12,150 6.08 0 12,150 6.08 0 0 ... s \lanm A Vakil 27,550 13.78 0 27,550 13.78 0 0 ·- ... 

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters 

- B. Public 
Sunrehotdmg 

l. Iusutuuons 
(a) Mutual funds () o 0 0 0 o (I 0 o 
(b) Banks I Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(c) Central Govt 0 e 0 0 900 () 900 0.45 0.45 
(d) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(~·)Vcnt\lrc Capita! funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(f)lnsurance companies 0 0 0 0 0 o I) Q 0 
(g) Fils o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(h)Foreign Venture Cap 0 0 0 0 (l 0 0 0 0 
Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Sub-total (D)(l):- 0 0 0 0 900 o 900 0.45 0.45 

2. Non-Institutions 
(a) Bodies Corp. 
(i) Indian {I 8700 8700 4.35 19250 1050 20300 10.15 5.8 
(ii) Overseas 0 0 {J 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(b) Individuals o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(i)Jndividnal 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 o 0 
shareholders 
holding nominal share 0 ?.5550 25550 12.77 9600 I 9'150 29050 14.52 J.75 
capital upto Rs. I lakh 
(ii)lndividual 
shareholders 0 16000 16000 8 0 0 0 0 (8.00) 
holding nominal share 
capita I in excess of 
Rs. I lakh 
(c) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Sub-total (B)(2):- 
Total Public 
Shareholding 0 50250 50250 25.12 29750 20500 50250 ?.5. 12 0 
(B)=(B)(l )+{8)(2) 

C. Shares held by 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Custodian for 
GDRs & ADRs 

0 200000 200000 100 179500 20500 200000 JO(} 0 
Grand Total 
(A+D+C) ... 



1 Category of 
--- ......... ___ ,___.... .. ............. --·-··-···· 

No. of Shares held al the beginning of the No. of Shares held al the end of the year % 
Shareholders year (As on P' April 2017) (as on 3 I sc March 20 l 8) Change 

i------- - . ····-. -· .. ··- during 
Dem at Physical Total %ot Dem at Physical Total %of the 

Total I Total year 
Shares Shares 

---- --·- --- - A. Promoters 

( 1) Indian 
(a) Individual/Hlff 0 149750 149750 74.88 149750 0 149750 74.88 0 
(b) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(c) St;ite (invl (s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(d) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(e) Banks I fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(()Any Other .... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Sub-total (A) (l):· 0 149750 149750 74.88 149750 0 149750 74.88 0 

(2) Foreign 
(a) NRls - Individuals(b) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Other - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
rndlviduals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
( d) Banks I Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(e) Any Other .... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Sub-total (A) (2):- 

0 
Tota) 149750 149750 74.88 149750 0 149750 74.88 0 
sharcuolumg or 0 
Promoter (A)= 
(A)(t )+(A)(2) 

.. 

VJ. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 
(j) Category-wise Sha•·e Holding 



Sr No. Shareholders Name Shareholding Cumulative shnrcholdlug 
durinl! the year 

No of % of total Noof % of total 
Shares Shares Shares Shares 

I. Nadir Vakil 
Al the begirmjng the xear 160-0{! 8 16000 8 

_Bought during the )'.Car 0 0 16000 8 
Sold during the year 16000 8 0 0 
At the end of the ~r 0 0 0 0 

2. 3A Capit~I Services Limited - ·-· At the bcniuninc the year 0 0 0 0 
Bought during the year I lOOO ~.50 11000 5.50 ·--· - ··- ... --. .. - 
Sold durina the )'.CUI (J 0 11000 5.50 
At the end of the ~ear 11000 5.50 11000 5.50 

3. Rajesh V Nanavatl --- _At the beginning the ~car 3750 l.81 3750 1.87 
Bought during the year 0 0 3750 1.87 ·- ·- Sold during the year. 0 0 3750 1.87 .... ·-- -······ 
At the end of the car 3750 1.87 3750 J:~? 

4. Vatsal Saniav Saraf 
At the beginning the year 0 0 0 0 - Bouaht durina the year 200-0 1.00 2000 1.00 
Sold during the vear 0 0 2000 1.00 - At the end of the l'.ear 2000 1.00 2000 1.00 

5. Centaurus Tradiot? & Investments Private Limited . 
At the beginning 1he year 1800 0.90 1800 0.90 
Bought during the l'.Cilr 0 0 1800 0.90 
Sold durina the war 0 0 1800 ........ 0.90 

" At the end of the l'.enr 1800 0.90 1800 0.90 
6. Anisha R Nanavati 

'--· 
At the ~~nning the }'.ear \6')0 0.83 1650 0.83 
Bought during the year 0 0 1650 0.83 - Sold du£l.!!g the year 0 0 1650 0.83 ..... 
At the cod of the year 1650 0.83 1650 0.83 

7. Rajan Manubhai Shah - At the beainnina the year 0 0 0 0 -· J.lought during the year 900 0.45 900 0.45 
Sold d\lrine. the year 0 0 900 0.45 - At the end of the }'.Cl!r 900 0.45 900 0.45 

8. Satvadharma investments & Trading Co Pv1 I Jrl - -··----· . ..... ---·· ... 
At the beP..inni11g, 1h1: year ... 850 0.43 R~O 0.'13 -·· Boueht durinz the vear 0 0 850 0.43 
Sold during the vcar 0 0 850 0.43 
Al the end of the year 850 0.43 850 0.43 

9. Lyon Investment & Industries Private Ltd -· 
··~At the beginning the :tear 850 0.43 850 0.43 

Rought durinS?. the year 0 0 850 0.43 
.. -~old during the }'.Car 0 0 850 0.43 

At the end of the }'.Cilr 850 0.43 850 0.43 
10. Doli Trading & Investments Pvt Ltd -~· At the beginning the l'.ear 850 0.43 - 850 0.43 -- 

,_Be>ught during Ille year _ 0 0 850 0.43 - 
~d dmfo~ the year 0 0 850 0.43 ·-··--·- the end of the year 850 0.43 850 0.43 . 

~tie Investment & Industries Pvt Ltd . 

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of 
GDRs and ADRs): 

There it> 110 change in the shareholding of the Promoters. 

(iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) 



0.20 

0.15 

0.20 

0.1) 

0.125 

400 

300 

250 

At the end of the year (as on 31'1 March 
2018) 

1 Mr. Amar Vakil 64,750 32.38 64,750 32.38 
2 Mr. Varun Vakil 27,550 13.7S 27,550 13.78 
3 Ms. Dipika Vakil 30300 15.15 30300 15.15 
4 Mr. Mahcsh Dalal 250 0.125 450 0.225 

1

56 Mr. Bharat Talati 100 {).05 100 0.05 
-~~M_r._K_e_c_a_n_K_a~1_,a_d_ia __ .. _,_ o __ _,_ o.:__ __ _._ o.;__ _ _,__ __ ---'--o _ 

0.225 3. 

2 

Date wise Increase I Decrease io 
Shareholding <luring the year specifying the 
rcasous fur increase I decrease (e.g. 
allotment I transfer I bonus/ sweat equity 
etc): 
1.02.2018- shares purchased by Mr. Mahesh 
Dalal (50 shares) 
3.02.2018- Shares 1111rch:1se<1 hy Mr. 
Mahesh Dalal (J 00 shares) 
4.02.20 J 8 - shares purchased by Mr. 
Mahesh Dalal (SO shares) 

32.38 
13.73 
15.15 
0.225 
0.05 

0 

% of total shares of 
the company 

32.38 
13.78 
15.15 
0.125 
0.05 

0 

64,750 
27,550 
30300 

250 
100 
0 

At the beginning of the year (As on l"' 
April 2017) 
Mr. Amar Vakil 
Mr. Varun Vakil 
Mrs. Dipika Vakil 
Mr. Mahesh Dalal 
Mr. Bharat Talati 
Mr. Ketan Kapadia 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

No. of shares % of total shares 
of the company 

450 

'100 

300 

64,750 
27,550 
30300 

450 
100 
0 

No. of 
shares 

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the year (31st March 20 I&) 

Shareholding a! the beginning 
or the year (P' April 2017) For Each of the Directors and KMP 

Sl. 
No. 

(v). Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

-- -- -~~l 0.40 ·/-0.40 
I At the beginning the .>:'.ear 80{) soo - - Bou_ghl during th~ _ _year 0 0 800 0.40 ·- ... 

Sold _<Juring the year 0 0 800 ().40 
_, ....... 

(\t the end of ~he ~ear 800 0.40 -·- soo - 0.40 
12. Tru Trading & Investments Pvt Ltd 

At the beainnina the year 800 OAO 800 0.40 -- Oo_Y.ght durint~ the y(·.·u 0 0 800 0.40 
Sold during lh~ 0 0 800 0.40 
At tl!e end of the year &00 0.40 800 0.40 

- 13. Jaldhar Jnvestmc)!!s & Trading Co Pvt Ltd ·t--···· 
Ac the beginning the year 800 0.40 800 0.40 . 
Boug!lt during the l'.ear 0 0 - 800 0.40 

-·. Sold during the year 0 0 800 0.40 
At ~!1e end of the year 800 0.40 800 0.40 

14. Rupen Investment & Industries Pvt Ltd 
At the beginnina the year 700 0.35 700 0.35 

I Bouaht durina the vear 0 0 700 0.35 
Sold during the year 0 0 700 0.35 .. 
At the end of the vear 700 0.35 700 0.35 

15. Mahendra Girdharilal -· . .. .. ~ ........ _. 
At the be1tinninP. 1he y~r . 650 0.32 650 0.32 
B_ought during the year 0 0 650 0.32 
Sold during the year 0 0 650 0.32 
At the end of the year_ 650 0.32 650 032 



·--_ --·-I . -'---.. ...r= 

16,50,000 

nagerial Personnel 
-··· -- 

Company Total 
Secretarr 

Nil 16,50,000 

... . ... 

CfO cum CEO · 1 

- -· 
SI. Particulars of 

No. Remuneration 

l Gross salary 
(a) Salary as per provisions 
contained in section 17(1) of 
the r ncome-tax Act, 1961 
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 
17(2) Income-tax Act, l 961 
( c) Profits in lieu of salary 
under section 17(3) Income-tax Act 

- .. 1961 
2 Stock Option .. 

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANACER!AL PERS9NNEL OTHER THAN MD I MANAGER/WTD 
Key Ma 

Particulars or Remun"aiq -- Name of Directors 

Amar Varun Dipika Mahcsh Bharat Ke tan 
Vakil Vakil Vakil Dalal Talati Kapadia 

- 
Independent Directors 
• Fee for attending board I - - - 55,000 155,000 55,000 
committee meetings 
• Commission 
• Others, please specify .......... 
Total (l) - - - 55,000 55,000 

-~ 
2. Other Non-Executive Directors 
• Fee for attending board I 
committee meetings 35,000 - 30,000 - - 
• Cornmiasion 
• Others. olease specif)' --- Total (2) 35.000 - 30,000 - - - 
Total (B)""'(l+2) 35,000 - 30,000 55,000 55,000 55,000 -· ···-·- Total Managerial Remuneration 35,000 - 30,000 55,000 55,000 55,000 

··-· ···········• 
Overall Ceiling as per the Act Directors are 011!y paid silting fees, hence ceiling does not apply 

.._......, ... .. - 

B. Remuneration to other directors: 

A. emunerauon to anagmg irector, 10 e-trme irectors an or anager: - Name ofMD/WTD/Ma~ager I SL Particulars of Remuneration Total 
No. Amount ·- -· ---·- -·--- ......... ---- -· ... - 1. Gross salary NIL NIL NIL NlL NIL 

(a) Salary as per provisions 
contained in section 17(1) of the 
Income-tax Act, 1961 
{b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income-tax Act, 1961 
(c) Profits in lieu of sal~1der .. 

2. Stock Option ... .. l . ·····-<04- .. 
3. Sweat Egui!}'. 
If. . Commission 

- as % of profit 
- others. specify ... -- 5. Others, please specify - 

~ 

-· Total {A} ·-·"'" 
Ceilinz as oer the Act ... 

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERlAL PERSONNEL 
R M D' W} I D' di M 

There were 110 outstcuding loans neither secured nor unsecur CjJ uud nu interest outstanding I accrued. The 
Company has no deposits. 

V. INDEHTEDNESS 
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 



Mumbai: May 15, 2018 

No pena lties I punishment I compounding of offences were levied under Companies Act 2013 neither on Company, 
nor on Directors or other officers in default. 

VII. PENALTIES I PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 

sc specify 

y 

-1- ... - ...... - ..•• - .. i-6-.-5-0-~00--0----~--~-Ni=J -~-·-·--·~-=-~~=~------~' ~16-.-5~0.-l-)0~0 .- .... ---- -----=---1---11 
ofit 
~ify ... 

3 Swc~t Equit 
4 Commission 

-as%ofpr 
- others. see 

~ _9!!l<:'l'S. plea. ................. -~. 
Toti\l .... _. __ .... 



2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during lite year.: None 

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: None 

Murahar Suptaswar 
Investments & Investments & 

Trading Co Ltd .. _ Trad in Co Ltd 
2017-18 2017-18 

NA NA 

NA NA 

500,000 500,000 

36,81,82,221 44, l 5,89,29 l 

36,88,70,874 44,36,06,335 

1,88,650 15, 17,044 

'36,0'J ,)'.l,'/Y'l 43,54,66,882 

NA NA 

6,68,59. 756 8,36, 76,776 

2,00,000 17,00,000 

6,66,59,756 8,19,76,776 

0 0 

100% 100% 13. ~ .. f!f. shareholding 

12. Proposed Dividend 

11. Profit after taxation 

10. Provision for taxation 

9. Profit before taxation 

8. Turnover 

7. In v~sl.111~111.-; 

6. Total Liabilities 

5. Total assets 

4. Reserves & surplus 

3. Share capital 

2. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the 
last date of the relevant Finaucial year in the case 
of foreign subsidiaries. 

l. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if 
different from the holding company's reporting 
period (Is same of holding Company) 

Name of the subsidiary 

Part "A'1: Subsidiaries 

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/ 
Associate companies/ joint ventures 

~ nne.xure 2 
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2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year.: None 

I. Names of associates or joint ventures which arc- yet to commence operations: None 

following information shall be furnished: - 

NO 
~~~~- -~~~~~~~~~i-~520C1ATES 

Name of Associates/Joint V cnturcs 

I. Latest audited Balance Sheet Dale 
2. Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the company on the year 

end 
No. 
Amount ofInvestmcnr in Associates/Joint Venture 
Extend of Holding% 

3. Description of how there is significant influence 
4. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated 
6. Networth attributable to Shareholding as per latest audited Balance 

Sheet 
7. Profit I Loss for the year 

i. Considered in Consolidation 
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation 

The 

Part "B": Associates and Joint Ventures 



d, The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits} Regulations, 
2014 (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); 

e. The Securities and Exchange R1)ard of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 
2008 (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder 
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder 
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the 

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 
Borrowings (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India Act, 1992 ('SEBJ A~1' ):· 
a. The Securities and Exchange Board of Imlia (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011 
b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 
c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2009 (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by "the 
Company" for the financial year ended on 31st March, 20 I 8 according to the provisions of: 

Based on my verification of the company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and 
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the 
company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31 ti March, 2018 complied with the 
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board - processes and compliance - 
mechanism. in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to 
good corporate practices by Elcid Investments Limited (CIN: L65990MH198 l PLC025770) (hereinafter called 
"the company"). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating 
the corporate conducts I statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

The Members. 
Elcid Investments Limited 
4 I 4 Shah Nahar (Worli) Industrial Estate 
B Wing, Dr E Moses Road, Worli 
Mumbai - 4000] 8 

To 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPOH.T 
For the financial year ended 3 l si March, 2018 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014J 

FORM NO. MH-3 

RUCHI R KOTAK 
PRACTICING COMPANY SF.CRH ARY 

24/101 FAM CHS, SECTOR 11 
KOPERKHAlRNE, NAVI MUMBAI - 400 709 

ruc.hikolak@~111ail.com .. - 



v l~ r~ 
CS Ruchi Kotak 

Practicing Company Secretary 
FCS No. 9155 

C.P. No. I 0484 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 15•h May 2018 

l further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and 
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and 
guidelines. 

All the decisions at board and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of 
the meetings. 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda 
were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and 
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non­ 
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. 

I further report that- 

That during tire audit period the Company has 1101 appointed a Company Secretary in compliance wltt: 
provisions of Section 203(1)(/i) of Companies Act 2013. 

During the period under review the Ccrnpany has complied with the provisions of the Ad, Rules, Regulations, 
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except to the extent as mentioned below: 

(i). Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries oflndia on Board Meeting and General 
Meetings i.e. SS-I and SS·2; 
{ii) SEBJ (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 

l have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer' Agents) 
Regulations, I 993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 
(Not Applicable to the Company during the. Audit Period); and 

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, J 998 (Not 
Applicable to the Company during. the Audit Period); 

(vi) Rules, Regulations and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of Jndia as arc applicable to non deposit 
accepting NBFC which are specifically applicable to the Company. 

RUCHI R KOTAK 
PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY 

24/101 FAM CHS, SECTOR 11 
KOPERKHAIRNE, NAVI MUMBAl-400 709 

_________ ru_c_h_i k_o_ta~@gmail.com 



The relevant details arc as under: 

b) Board Meetings and Attendance a( Boanl Meetings 
The Board met 7 times during the financia I year 2017-2018. The Board of Directors of the Company had 
met not exceeding with a maximum time gap of one hundred and twenty days. 

All independent directors possess the requisite qualifications and are very experienced in their own fields. 
All Directors except the Independent director arc liable to retire by rotation. None of the directors are 
members of more than ten committees or chairman of more than five committees in public limited 
companies in which they are directors. Necessary disclosures have been obtained from all lhe directors 
regarding their directorship and have been taken on record by the Board. 

Mr. Bharat Talati, Mr. Ketan Kapadia and Mr. Mahcsh 
Dalal 

Independent directors 

Non-Executive Directors Mrs. Dipika Vakil, Mr. Amar Vakil, 

u) Composition 
The Board consists of 6 Directors as on 3111 March 2018. The composition of the Board is in conformity 
with Regulation I 7 of SEBI (Lislin~ Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015:.. 

Chairman Mr. Varun Vakil (Non-Executive) 

1. BOAIID OF DIRECTORS 

The company is committed to ensure high standards of transparency and accountability in all its activities. 
The best management practices and high levels of integrity in decision making are followed to ensure 
Jong term wealth general ion and creation of value for all the stakeholders. The company follows all the 
principles of corporate governance in its true spirit <inti at all times. 

CORPORA TE GOVERNANCE PHILOSOPHY 

REPORT ON CORPOUATE GOVERNANCE 
Anuexurc 4 



.. ... --· 
No. of Board No. of Board Attendance at S. No Name Meetings held Meetings the lastAGM attende<i ·- I. Mr. Varun Vakil 6 6 Present 

2. Mr. Amar Vakil 6 6 Absent I 
3. Mrs. Dipika Vakil 6 5 Present 

,____ __ 
4 Mr. Bharat Talalti 6 6 Present 

~- .... 
5 Mr. Mahesh Dalal 6 6 Present 

6 Mr. Ketan Kapadia 6 6 Present 

d) Attendance of each Director at Board Meetings and at the previous Annual Genera) Meeting 
(AGM) 

Name of the Director Nature of Directorship Relationsl1.!E with each other I 
Mr. Amar Vakil Non-Executive I Promoter Father of Varun Vakil & husband 

·- of Dipika Vakil ·- 
Mr. Yarun Vakil Non-Executive I Promoter Son of Amar Vakil and Dipika 

Vakil 
Mrs. Dipika Vakil Non-Executive I Promoter Wife of Amar Vakil & Mother of 

Varun Vakil 

I 
.. 

Mr. Mahesh Dalal Non.~~~ecutive I Independent - ······-- ... 
Mr. Bharat Talati Non-Executive/ Independent - . ·- 
Mr. Kctan Kapadia Non-Executive/ Independent - ~ 

c) Disclosure of relationship between directors inter-se: 

--· --- 
S.No Date Board Strength No. of Directors present 

·----- ---· I 13111 April 2017 6 6 
.. 

2 251h May 2017 6 5 

3 3 l '1 July 2017 6 6 

4 81" August 2017 6 6 

5 2nt1November 2017 6 6 
-····· ............ ...- 

6 29•» January 2018 

I 
6 6 

' 

I 7 2611' March 2018 6 6 



The Independent Directors of the Company had met during the year on 15t1i March 2018 lo review the 
performance of non- Independent Directors and the Board as a whole, review the performance of the 

The Independent Directors of your Company have been appointed for a tenure of S years upto 3111 March 
2019. Their appointment was approved by the shareholders of your Company at their AGM held on 201h 

August 2014. Independent Directors have submitted declarations on Independence as required under 
Companies Act 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20 l 5. 

g). Independent Directors: 

up -· ....... 
Name of the Director Nature of Directorship No of Shares held Percentage 10 the paid 

caoital -····· Mr. Amar Vakil Non-Executive I l'~omoter 64 750 32.38 
M1. V1m111 Vaki! Non-Executive/ Promoter 27 550 13.78 -- .. 

,_Mrs. DJeik.!1. Vukil Non-Executive I Promoter JO,JOO rs.ts - Mr. Mahesh Dalal Non-Executi~e/ Independent 450 0.225 -· Mr. Bharat Talati Non-Executive I J~dependent ... J.90 0.05 .. 
Mr. Kelan Kapl!_~ia Non-Executive I Jndependent 0 0 -·- 

The shareholding of the Directors of the Company as on 31" Morch 2018 is as follows: 

f) Directors Shareholding 

Notes: 
a. Other directorships exclude directorship In Elcid Investments Limited, foreign companies, 

private limited companies and alternate directorships. 
b. Only membership in Audit Committee and Stakeholders' Relationship Committee have been 

reckoned for other committee memberships. It excludes the membership & chairmanship in 
Elcid Investments Limited. 

·······-· -··· -··· 
Number of Directorships Number of Committee 

Memberships in other 
Nome of Director Category in other companies compnni~~- ----·-·· ·- 

Chairman Member Cl m iuuan Member .. 
Mr. Amar Vakil Non-Executive . 1 - - 

·- Mr. Varun Vakil Non-Executive - 1 - . 
Mrs. Dipika Vakil Non-Executive & 4 - - 

Woman Director - 
-·· ... - .- 

Mr. Mahesh Val al Non-Executive & - J - - 
Independent - Mr. Ketnn Kapadia Non-Executive & - } . - 
Independent 

Mr. Bharat Talati Non-Executive & - l - - 
Independent .... . .... ~ -·· 

The names of the Directors and the details of other chairmanship I directorship I committee membership 
of each Director cs on 31 •1 March 2018 is given below: 

e) Directorship & Membership on Committees: 



-·- 
M 

Na 

M 

M 

en ancc o eac irec or a· u J ommt ee ee mgs 

me of the Director Number of audit committee Number of audit committee =i 
mcctinS2 held meetinas attended - .... 

J r, Bharat Talati - Chairman 4 4 
·--·--- --- 

1. Mahesh Dalal - Member 4 4 
t, Ketan Kapadia - Member 4 4 - - --- 

itt M f f h D' t t A dit C Aft d 

As on 3 l st March 2018 the committee comprised of all independent directors, all of whom are financially 
1 iterate and have relevant finance I audit exposure. Chairman of the Audit Committee was present at the 
previous Annual General Meeting of the company held on 28'h August 2017. The audit committee met 4 
rimes during the year on l 5.0S.?.017, R.O~ ?.O l 7, ? .. 11.2017 and 251.01.2018. 

1. Mr. Bharat Talati - Chairman 
2. Mr. Mahesh Dalal - Member 
J. Mr. Ketan Kapadia - Member 

The audit committee assists the board in the dissemination of financial information and in overseeing the 
financial and accounting processes in the company. The composition of the Audit Committee is in 
alignment with provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act 2013 and Regulation 18 of the SEBC 
(Listing Obligarlons &. Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015. The terms of reference broadly 
include review of internal audit reports and action taken reports, assessment of the efficacy of the internal 
control systems/ financial reporting systems and reviewing the adequacy of the financial policies and 
practices followed by the company. The audit committee reviews the compliance with legal and statutory 
requirements, the quarterly and annual financial statements and related party transactions and reports its 
findings to the Board. The committee also recommends the appointment of internal auditor & statutory 
auditor. The audit committee takes note of any default in the payments to creditors and shareholders. The 
committee also looks into those matters specifically referred to it by tbe Board. The audit committee 
comprised of the fol lowing directors for the year ended 3 lst March 2018: 

2. AUDIT COMMITTEE 

As per Regulation 25 (7) ofSEBl (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 and 
Schedule [V of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company familiarizes the Independent Directors with the 
Company, their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the 
Company operates, business model of the Company, etc., through various programmes. Brief details of 
the familiarization programs can be accessed on: 
http://elcidinvc2.!Jnents.com/wp-content/uploads/2_Q.! 6/03/fomiliarisation-programme~P.df 

h). Familiarisation Program: 

There is no pecuniary or business relationship bet w~~11 the Non-Executi ve I Independent Directors and 
the Company. 

Chairperson of the Company and had accessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information 
between the company management and the Board. 



Details of Sitting Pees paid to Non-Executive Directors during the financial year 2017-18: 

A11 the Directors are non-executive Directors on the Board. The non-executive directors do not draw any 
remuneration from the company except sitting fees for attending the meetings of the board and the 
committees. 

4. REMUNERATION PAID TO DIRECTORS 

The Policy inter alia provides for the following: 
(a) attract, recruit, and retain good and exceptional talent; 
(b) list down the criteria for determining the qualifications, positive attributes, and independence of the 

directors of the Company; 
(c) ensure that the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees is 

performance driven, motivates them, recognises their merits and achievements and promotes 
excellence in their performance; 

( d) motivate such personnel to align their indi vidual interests with the interests of the Company, and 
further the interests of its stakeholders; 

(e) ensure a transparent nomination process for directors with the diversity of thought, experience, 
knowledge, perspective and gender in the Board; and 

(f) fulfil the Company's objectives and goals, including in relation to good corporate governance, 
transparency, and sustained Jong-term value creation for its stakeholders. 

REMUNERATION POLICY: 

This committee recommends the appointment/reappointment of directors and the appointments of 
employees from the level of vice-president and above along with the remuneration lo he paid to them. The 
remuneration is fixed keeping in mind the persons track record, his/her potential, individual performance, 
the market trends and scales prevailing in the similar industry. The Remuneration Committee comprises 
of all non-executive directors including two independent directors. 

I Sr. No. Name of Director Meeting/ 
Attendance -· ·- tt==- M<. Mahesh Dnlal, Cha;nn~n Present 

Mr. Ketan Kapadia1 Mcrnber Present 
Mr. Varun Vakil, Member Present -- -- 

During the year committee one time on 15111 March 2018. Composition of committee and attendance of 
members 

Brief description of terms of reference is for: 
(A) appointment of the directors, and key managerial personnel of the Company; and 
(8) fixation of the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees of 

the Company. 

The composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee is in compliance with the provisions of 
Section 178 of the Companies Act 2013 and Regulation 19 of the SEB[ (Listing Obligations&. Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations 2015. 

3. NOMINATION AND RRMllNF.RATION COMMITTEE 



Details of~~-.~~-~~mber ofcomplai1!!S received and res ouded during the year 2017-18 are: 
Noofc~)m \aintsreceivcd.during2017-18 S 
No of complaints resolved during 2017-.!..!! 5 

The terms of reference of the Committee includes enquiring into and redressing complaints of the 
shareholders and investors and to resolve the grievance of the shareholders of your company. Mr. Varun 
Vakil is the Compliance Officer of the Company. 

Mr. Mahesh Dalal, Chain_11_an -1 

2 Mrs. Di ika Vakil, Member 
..___3;;;.._ ..... --~~!.- .. ~anm Vakil, Member 

The composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee is in compliance with the. provisions of 
Section 178 of the Companies Act 2013 and regulation 20 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations 2015. During the year committee met on l 5.03.2018. Composition of 
comm i ttP-e: an!.!,_~! t~1yfanc~ of members .. _, _, 

Sr, No. Name of Director 

6. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

In terms of provisions of the Co111p'111i~s Ad, 2013 read with Rules issued thereunder and Part D of 
Schedule Hof the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, the Board of 
Directors, on recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, have evaluated the 
effectiveness of the Board. Accordingly, the perfcrmnnce evaluation of the Board, each Director and the 
Committees was carried out for the financial year ended 3 lst March, 2018. The evaluation of the 
Directors was based on various aspects which, inter alia, included the level of participation in the Board 
Meetings, understanding of their roles and responsibilities, business of the Company along with the 
environment and effectiveness of their contribution. The performance of Independent Directors was also 
evaluated laking into account the time devoted, strategic guidance to the Company advice and expertise 
provided that contributes objectively in the Board's deliberation. The Independent Directors also 
evaluated the performance of Non-Executive Directors and the Chairman of the Board at their meeting 
held on 1 sm March 2018. 

5. EVALUATION OF BOARD EFFECTIVENESS: 

CJUTElUA FOR MAKING PAYMENTS TO NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS: 
All non-executive directors are paid only silting fees for attending the Board Meetings and Audit 
Committee Meetings. 

There were no pecuniary relationship or transactions of the non-executive directors vis-a-vis the company 
during the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2018. 

--- .. --·-··-·-·-·. . ··~ .. ---·-· ·-·-·------••'-·-•v,..-....._ ... _____ 

Name of the Director Board Mectiug Audit Committee Meeting Total 
(Rs) (Rs) 

.. -- --· Mr. Varun Vakil Nil Nil Nil -- ·~ 
Mr. Amar Vakil 35,000 Nil 35,000 -· - .. ... --- 
Mrs. Dipika Vakil 30,000 Nil 35,000 
Mr. Bharat Talati 35,oQp 20!000 - 55.000 
Mr. Mahesh Dalal 35,000 20,000 55,000 . 
Mr. Ketan_ Kapadia 35,000 20,000 55,000 - 



12. NON-MANDATORY DISCLOSURES: 
The non-mandatory requirements have been adopted to the extent and in the manner as stated under the 
appropriate headings detailed below: 
a. The Non-Executive Chairman of your Company has been provided a Chairman's Office at the 

registered office of the Company. 
b. The statutory financial statements of lite company arc unqualified in the Statutory Auditor's Report. 
c. The Chairman of the Board is a Non-Executive Director and his position is separate from that of CEO 

& CFO of the Company. 

11. COMPLIANCES: 
a. There have been no instances of non-compliance by the company on any matters related to the capital 
markets, nor have any penally/strictures been imposed 011 the company by 111~ Stu<.:k Exchanges or SEBI 
or any other statutory authority on such matters. 
b. The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of the listing regulations relating to 
Corporate Governance. 

10. ACCOUNTING TREATMENT: 
Company adheres lo follow the accounting standards and there have been no changes in the same. 

9. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION: 
There have been no materially significant related party transactions with the company's promoters, 

directors, the management, their subsidiaries or relatives which may have potential conflict with the 
interests of the company at large. The necessary disclosures regarding the transactions are given in the 
notes to accounts. The policy of the company on Related Party transactions can be accessed on following 
link: 
http: //el ci din ves tmenJ~. co~w.-content/upl OC!..<J.w':?.Q 16/03/pol i c v.-r~l 11t ed-rart v-transaction,t?&rt[ 

8. WHISTLE DLOWl':R POLICY 
The company has an established mechanism for Directors I Employees to report concerns about unethical 
behaviour, actual or suspected fraud, or violation of the code of conduct or ethics policy. It also provides 
for adequate safeguards against victimization of directors/ employees who avail of the mechanism. The 
company affirms that no personnel has been denied access to the audit committee. The Company has 
formulated a Policy of Vigil Mechanism and has established a mechanism that any ppersonnel may raise 
Reportable Matters within 60 days after becoming aware of the same. All suspected violations and 
Reportable Matters tire reported to the Chairman of the Audit Conuuittee of lite Company. 
The whistle blower policy can be accessed on following link: 
!lUP..:Jlel cidinves1rnents. qQ!,!J/wp-content/uploads/2016/03/whistlc-blower-policy. pd r 

7. SllBSIDIARY C0Ml'AN1.lt8 
Your Company does not have any material non-listed Indian subsidiary company in terms of Regulation 
16 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015. Tl11:: Financials of the 
subsidiary companies including their investments have been duly reviewed by the audit committee and 
the Board of the company. The board minutes of the unlisted subsidiary companies have been placed 
before the Board of the company. The policy on determining the material subsidiaries has been placed on 
following link: 
http://elcidinvestmen1s.com/wp contenUuplonds/20 l 6/03/pol icy-material ity--0f-subsidiarics.pdf 
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Special Resolution 

No 

%of % of 
No. of No. of 

votes in 
Votes 

votes- votes· 
favour against 

In favour agalt1st on on votes votes 
polled polled 

149750 0 100 0 

otes 
on 
ding 

es 

r-· .. .. . .__ .. ,_ - Resolution 
Required:(Q~_dinaryL~pecial) __ . ..... .. 

Whethe< promoter/promoter group 
are interested in the agenda I 
resolution? 

No.of 
No.of %ofV 

Mode of valid Polled category 
Voting 

Shares 
outstan held votes 

polled shar 

- -·· ...... 
Promoter E~Voting 149750 1497~0 10 ····~· ------ 

Postal Ballot 
During the year under review, Company passed the following resolutions through postal ballot under the 
provisions of Section 110 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the Companies (Management & 
Administration) Rules 20 I 4. 

Resolution No. 1: Adoption of new Articles of Association of the Company 

No special resolutions were passed by the shareholders of the company during the last three years except 
through po.~t;il ballot. No Extraordinury General Meetings were held <luring last three years. No special 
resolution are proposed to be conducted through postal ballo], 

I~ tlat so t ie nnua en era ~II) 1e as. iree years are as o ows: r-'··- ·-·"' .. ... ............... ···-- Venue Financial Yea r Dntc & Time 
Indian Merchants" Chamber, 2"a -- 2014-2015 2 J .08.20 I) iii I I .'.HI a.m. 
Floor, Kilachand Conference 
Room, JMC Building, 
Cburchaatc, Mumbai -100 O:.W .......... - 
Indian Mercb~nts' Chamber, 2nd 2015-2016 26.08.2016 al I I .00 a.m 
Floor, Kilachand Conference 
Room, IMC Building, 
Churchgate1 Mumbai - 400 Q20 
Indian Merchants' Chamber, 2"11 2016-2017 28.08.2017 at 10.30 a.m 
Floor, Kilachand Conference 
Room, JMC Building, 
C!mrchgate1 Mumbai - 400 020 

14. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS AND EXTRAOlU>INARY GENERAL MEETING 
Tl <l 'I f I A I G I M h Id . ti I t tl f II 

13. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 
a. The audited quarterly, half yearly and annual results of the company are intimated to Bombay Stock 
Exchange and are reflected in their website. These are also available on the website of the Company 
}vww.elcidinvestments.com and arc also published in newspapers viz. Navshakti and Free Press Journal. 
These are not sent individually to the shareholders. 
b. Company makes necessary timely disclosures of necessary information to BSE Limited in terms of 
SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015. 
c. In compliance with Regulation 46 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations 2015 a separate section of"fnvestors" on the Company's website www.elcidinvestmems.com 
is made. 
d. If any official news release is there, is reflected in the BSE website and on the website of the Company. 
e. No presentations have been made to institutional investors or to analysts. 



Resolution Required: Ordinary Resolution l (Ordinary/Special) 
Whether promoter/promoter group 

are interested in the agenda / No 
resolution? 

%of % of 
No. of 

No. of % of Votes 
No.of No. of 

votes in 
Votes Mode of valid Polled on favour Category 

Voting Shares outstanding votes - votes· against 
held votes in favour against on on votes 

polled shares votes polled 
- -· ··-· polled . - 

PrornntPr F-Votine 149750 100 149750 0 100 0 
and Pon - - - - - - 

Promoter Postal 149750 

Group Ballot 0 0 0 0 0 0 

I - 
Total 1'19750 1'19750 100 149750 0 100 0 

E-Voting 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Poll - . - - - Public- - - - 

Institutions Postal 
0 0 0 0 0 0 Ballot 

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
E-Voting 8100 16.12 8100 0 100 0 

Public- Non Poll . . . - - - 
50250 --· Institutions Postal 

7500 14.93 7500 0 100 0 
Ballot -- 
Total 50250 15600 31.04 15600 0 100 0 ·- ... - .. - 

Total 200000 165350 82.68 165350 0 100 0 ... 

Resolution No. 2: Appointment of M/s. link lntime India Private Limited as Registrar & Share 
Transfer Agent 

and Poll - - - ··-: -=4 - ··~ - 
Promoter Postal 

0 0 0 0 Group Ballot 0 
- ·- 

Total 149750 149750 100 1'19750 0 100 0 

E-Votins 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 
Poll - - . - . . 

Public- - ·-·-- 
Institutions Postal 

0 0 0 0 0 0 
Ballot 
Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - .......... ··- E-Voting 8100 16.12 8100 0 100 0 

Public- Non Poll - - - - - . 
50250 -·- 

Institutions Postal 7500 14.93 7500 0 100 0 
~~ot - ····-·-····· -· ....... 

Total 50250 15600 31.04 15600 0 100 0 - ·---·- Total 200000 165350 82.68 165350 0 100 0 



15. OTHER DISCLOSURES: 

Procedure for Postal Ballot: 
In compliance with Section 108, t l 0 and other appl icable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with the rules issued thereunder, the Company provided electronic voting (evoting) facility to all the 
members. The Company engaged the services of Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL) for the 
purpose of providing cvoting facility to all its members. Members had the option to vote either by 
physical ballot or through e-voting. The Company dispatched the postal ballot notices and forms along 
with prepaid postage reply envelopes to its members. Company also published a notice in the newspapers 
declaring the details of completion of dispatch and other requirements under Companies Act 2013 and 
Rules issued thereunder. The scrutinizer submitted his report to the Chairman after completion of 
Scrutiny and consolidated results of voting by postal ballot and e-voting, The results were displayed on 
the website of the Company www.elcidinvestments.com and website of Bompany Stock Exchange 
www.bseindia.con1. Date of declaration of results was the date on which the resolution was deemed to be 
passed. 

The Company had appointed CS Manish Baldeva, Proprietor, M/s. M Baldeva Associates, Company 
Secretaries, as the Scrutinizer for carrving out the postal ballot process in a fair and transparent manner. 

_,_...,, 

l Resolution Required: 
Ordinary Resolution ( Ordinary /Spfrc: i~.ll ..... _ 

I Whether promoter/promoter group 
are interested in the agenda I No 

resolution? 
%of 

% of No.of % of Votes votes in 
Mode of No. of valid Polled on No.of No. of favour Votes 

Category 
Voting 

Shares 
votes outstanding votes- votes· against 

held 1 in favour against on 
on votes I polled shares votes polled 

----·· ··- 
polled 

Promoter [-Voting 149750 100 149750 0 100 0 --- and Poll - . . . - - 
Promoter Postal 

149750 

Group Ballot 0 0 0 0 0 0 
... --· 

Total 149750 149750 100 149750 0 100 0 

t-votina 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Poll - - - - - - Public- --·- - 1 Institutions Postal 0 0 0 0 0 0 Ballot - -- Total 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 - E-Voting 8100 16.12 8100 0 100 0 -- ---- 

Public- Non Poll - - - - - 
Institutions Postal 

50250 
Ballot 7500 14.93 7500 0 100 0 

............... __ 
Total 50250 15600 31.04 15600 0 100 0 -·-···· ... ,..~ ... -.-- .......... ·······--··-·-·•-•o .... 

Total 200000 165350 82.68 165350 0 100 0 I --- ... 

Resolution No. 3: Change of place of keeping Register and Index of Member & returns at the place of 
Registrar & Share Transfer Agent 



r- 
Month The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited 

Month's High Price Month's Low Price 
Rs Rs 

APR 2017 2.86 2.86 
MAY 2017 2.86 2.86 
JUN 2017 2.86 2.86 
JUL 20!7 2.86 2.86 
AUG 2017 2.86 2.86 ..• 
SEP 2017 2.86 2.86 
OCr'.lUJ'/ 3.0U 3.00 r-······- - NOV2017 3.63 3.15 >---• 
DEC2017 ~}>O 3.81 ,....._ 
JAN 2018 5.35 4.20 ...... -· 

Name ofthe Stock Exchange : Stock Code 
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai (BSE) 503681 
ISJN for Depositories : lNE927XOI018 

{Note: Annual Listing fees for lite year 2017-18 were duly paid to the above stock exchanges) 
e) Stock Market Data 

J 
d Listing of Shares 

c Particulars of Divic.~~_nd Payment D.~.~c_: __ _,.. ·-------~ 
For Final Dividem1 of 7017-l 8 of Rs. 15/- per equity On or after 291h August 2018 
share declared on 15m May 2018 (subject to approval of shareholders] 

b) Financial Calendar ~016-2017 (tentative) 
First Quarter Results On or around JOd• Jull 2018 
Second Quarter and Half Y .;riv Results On or around 31" October 2018 
Third Quarter and Nine Months Results On or around 291h January 2019 
Fourth Quarter and Annual Results On or around 30lh May 2019 

1} Annual General Meeting 
Dale and time: Monday, 27th Al}g_ust 2018 at 11.00 a.m 
Venue Indian Merchants' Chamber, 211° Floor, Kilachand Conference Room, IMC 

- Building, Churchgate1 Mumbai - 400 020 
Book Closure Date: Tuesday, 21'' August 2018 to Monday, 27•h August 2018 (both days inclusive). 
Financial Year: 1'1 Aoril 2017 lo 3 l>t March 2018 ·- 

16. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 
a 

J. The Company has complied with the requirements specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) 
to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of the Regulation 46 of Listing Regulations. 

2. There was no related party transaction entered by the Company during 2017-18. Mrs. Ragini Varun 
Vakil who is relative of Director and holds the position of CFO cum CEO was given a salary of Rs. 
I G,40,0UO/- which was previously approved by Board of Directors, Audit Committee and 
Nomination and remuneration Com mi nee and are at arm's length aud in ordinary course of business 
of the Company. 

3. The Company does not indulge in Commodity hedging activities. The Company is an investment 
company and therefore the predominant risk pertains to investments including capital market risks. 
The company regularly appoints and seeks advise from reputed portfolio managers to mitigate the 
risks and accordingly carry out its investments within the risk management framework. 

4. The Section "Investors' on our website www.clcidinvestmenls.com gives the detail of financials, 
annual reports, shareholding pattern and such other information relevant to the shareholders. 



h) Information in respect of undaim~(i rlividcnds due for remittance into Investor Education and 
Protection Fund (IEPF) is given below: 

l. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124, 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with IEPF Authority 
(Accounting Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016, the Company is required to transfer the 
amount of dividend remaining unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date of transfer to the 
unpaid dividend account to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF). Shareholders are 
requested to ensure that they claim the dividend(s) from the company before transfer of the said 
amounts to IEPF. Also all the shares in respect of which dividend has remained unpaid or unclaimed 
for 7 (seven) consecutive years or more arc required to be transferred to the Demar Account of IEPF 
Authority. During the financial year 2017-18, the company has transferred to the IEPF the unclaimed 
dividends amounting to Rs, 16,500/- and the corresponding 900 equity shares. The shares transferred 
lo IEPF can be claimed by the Shareholders from the Authority after complying with the procedure as 
prescribed under lEPF Rules. 

g IS rl ution o are o <mg as on arc 
Number of Equity Shares Number of Share hoiders Number of Shares % of Capital 
held - - 
Upto 500 209 22050 11.025 , .. 
501-1000 JO 8000 4.00 - 
1001-2000 3 5450 ....... ······· 

2.725 
2001-3000 0 0 0 ... - " ·-·----- 3001-4000 1 .. IT?O 1.87:5 
4001-5000 0 0 0 
5001-10000 0 ., ....... 0 ····-··'"- -········ 0 _. .. ._. _ __, .. - ' ..... 
10001 AND ABOVE 6 ........... ~ ............. _. ... 160750 80.375 ------· - ······-· TOTAL 229 200000 100 

3r' M h 2018 fSh h Ir > Di t ib · 

1:1rP.10 1.n~ 11 tern as on arc -·· Shares Shares Total Particulars held in held ill Number of % of 
Physical dematerial shares held capital 
form ised form .,..,_,_n,. ..... 

Promoter and Promoter Group 
.. 

a. Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0 ,__ --- b. Directors & their relatives - 0 149750 149750 74.SS 
Public Shareholding 
I. !P..stitutions 
a. Mutual Funds/UTI 0 0 0 0 -- ·- b. Financial t nsritutions/Banks 0 0 0 0 ----- ·- ............. ............. _____ 
c. Central Government 0 900 900 0.45 
d. Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0 ·- .. --~· ,., __ 
e. Foreign lnstituti?._nal Investors 0 0 0 0 -- . 
ll. Non Institutions 
a. Bodies CO!J!Orate JOSO 19250 20~00 10.1~ 
b. lndi viduals 19450 9600 29050 l4.52 
c. Non Resident Indians 0 0 0 0 

I Total 20SOO 179500 200000 100 

I td· J> f) SI 

-~:-~~-- ----<!-- .. ----~-:~-~--·---·~ IFE[2_0_18 _ ___, 
[JVf"""~ 2018 



Mis Link Intime India Private Limited 
C 101, 247 Park, LBS Marg, 
Vikhroli West, Mumbai - 400 083 
Ph: 022 49186270, 
email id: dematremat@linkintime.co.in I 

I ! 
L ·-····- _ -- .. -·-······ .. -· .. ····-·--·-····- .. ·--- ·······---···--·-·····-- -··--···· .. ··__j 

k) Company bas no shares under the account Unclaimed Suspense Account 
I) Company has no outstanding GDR I ADR I Warrants I Convertible Instruments as on 3 lsr March 

2018. 
m) Address for· Correspondence ".... ···················--------···-···········-···----- ·---··--····-·······----·-············-- - ---··················· .. ------ .. ·-·-·- .. ··-·-·-- .. --- .. I 

I Registered Ottice Address: Mr. Varun Vakil, Chairman 
414 shah Nahar (Worli) Industrial Estate, 'B' Wing, Dr. E 
Mosses Road, Worli, Mumbai - 400 055 · 
Tel. No. 022- 6625602 
Email: vakilgrol.:!p@gmaiI.com 
Website: www.~lcidinvestments.com 

I 

I 
I Registrar & Transfer Agent: 
I 

---.., 
% of shares Particulars No of Shares 

Phvsical Segment 20,500 - 10.25 
Demat Segment 1 79 s_go 89.75 
NSDL l 76 800 88.40 ·- CDSL 2.700 1.35 
TOTAL 2,00,000 100 

j) Dematerinlisation of Shares 
Breakup of shares in Physical and demat form as on 31st March 2018 are: 

i) Share Transfer· System and Dematerialization of Shares 
Mis. Link Jntime India Private Limited is the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent for 
carrying out shares related activities like transfer of shares, transmission of shares, transposition of 
shores, name deletion, change of address etc. The transactions i11 respect of issuance of duplicate share 
certificates, split, rematerialisation, consolidation and renewal of share certificates are approved by Share 
Transfer Committee of Board of Directors. All the documents received from shareholders are scrutinised 
by the Company's RTA and necessary action is taken thereon. A summary of approved transfers, 
transmissions, deletion requests, etc are placed before the Board from time to time. 



Mumbai: May 15, 2011~ 

By Order Of The Board 
For Elcid Investments Limited 

~~·~·:~\;{~\. 
Ragim Vakil 
C:FO&CEO 

r, hereby declare that to the best of my knowledge and information, all the Board Members and Senior 
Management Personnel have affirmed compliance wilh the code of conduct for the year ended March 31, 
20]8. 

To 
The Members 

DECLARATION BY CEO ON CODE OF CONDUCT 

ANNEXURE TO REPORT ON CORPORATI~ GOVERNANCE FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 
ENDED 31 !";T MARCH 2018 



Mumbai: May 15, 2018 

Ragini Vakil 
CFO&CEO 

By Order Of The Board 
For ElcitJ Investments Limited 

~vM~ 

1. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 
statements that might be misleading; 

2. These statements together present a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company and are in 
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 
3. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during 
the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company's code of conduct. 
4. I accept overall responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal control for financial reporting. 
This i.s monitored by the internal audit function, which encompasses the examination anrl evaluation of 
the adequacy and effectiveness, of internal control. The auditors and audit committee are appraised of any 
corrective action taken with regard to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal 
controls. 
I further certify that: 
a) There have been no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 
b) There have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have 
been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 
c) There have been no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware of and which 
involve management or other employees having significant role in the company's internal control system 
and financial reporting. 

I Ragini Vakil, CFO & CEO of the Company, certify that on the basis of review of the financial 
statements and the cash flow statement for the year and that to the best of our knowledge and belief that: 

CFO & CEO CERTIFICATION 
The Board of Directors 



for RAVI A. SHAH & ASSOCIATES 

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency 
or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

Opinion 
Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the information and explanations provided to 
us and the representations provided by the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the 
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (i) of regulation 46(2} and 
para C and D of Schedule V of the SEBI Listing Hegulations during the year ended March 31, 2018. 

We have examined the books of accounts and other relevant records and documents maintained by the 
Company for the purposes of providint: tt1d!>U11t11Jle assurance on lhP. r.nmr>llance with the condulons or the 
Corporate Governance requirements by the Company. 

We have carried out an examination of the relevant records of the Company in accordance with the Guidance 
Note on Certification of Corporate Governance issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the 
ICAI}, the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act 2013, in so far as 
applicable for the purpose of this certificate and as per the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special 
Purposes issued by the ICAI which requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics 
issued by the ICAI. 

We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control (SQC) I. Quality 
Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Review of Historical Financial Information, and Other Assurance and 
Related Services Engagements. 

Auditor's Responsibilitv. 
Our responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company 
for ensuring compliance with the conditions of thr- Corporate Governance. ll is neither an <iudit nor an expression 
o( opinion on the flnanclal statements of the Company. 

Management's responsibility for the Financial statement~ 
The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. This 
responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control and procedures to ensure 
the compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance stipulated in the SEBI listing Regulations. 

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Elcid Investments Ltd. ('the 
company') for the year ended March 31, 2018 as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (i) of regulation 
46(2} and para C and D of Schedule V of the SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 
2015 ('SEBI Listing Regulations'}. 

To the Members of 
Elcld Investments limited 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

10, Shriniket Apts, 23, llaiaj Road, 
Vile Parle West, Mumbai - 400056 
+91 22 2613 5613; +919819063558 
rasassoci<J tes@gmail.corQ 

Ravi A Shah & Associates. 
Chartered Accountants 



Q.Qinion !' 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given td'"us, the financial 
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a trueand fair v.i¢w in 

..... •1.-..J . 
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India: ': :'f::;;;:· 

a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March Jl, 2018; f:·:>;,''? 
b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; · 

-, c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that 'date. ftJi .. · . ·. 

Auditor's Re~P..<msibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which 
are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act. 
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected 1.h:µt:11LI u11 thu tlUUilor':. judgment, includlng the assessment of the 
risks of material mtsstarernenr of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers mtPrn<ll tin:incial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the 
financial statements that give true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide fl basis for our audit 
opinion on the financial statements. 

Management's .. responsibility for the Financial statements . 
The Cornpanv's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Cornpanies Act; 2013 . . - 
("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view ofthe 
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards spi>dfi<>rl unrler <\Prtinn 113 of the Act, 
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responslblllty also Includes the maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the 
Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of internal financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error. 

Report on the Financial Statements 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Elcid Investments limited ("the Company"), which 
comprise the Balance Sheet as at Milrch 31, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year then ended, the 
Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of signlficant accounting policies and qt~er 
explanatory information. ~·:; 

'~~ .' 

To the Members of 
Elcid Investments limited 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

10, Shriniket Apts, 23, Baja] Road, 
Vile Parle West, Mumbai - 400056.- · 
+91 22 2613 5613; +91 98190 63558 
rasassociates@gma ii.corn 

Ravi A Shah & Associates. 
Chartered Accountants 



,.. ...... ·.~.~ 

... 
il;.11' '°I!'~·~·· .. ·,.: :~ :' . 

Membership No. 116667 
Date: May 15, 2018 

for RAVI A. SHAH & ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 

Report on Other legal and RegulatQ!'.Y_B~q~ircmenls 
1. As reqtlir~~d by lhe Cornpanies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order"} issued by the Ce'nlr~f Governrnent 

of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a ~~. remen~ ·?~'the 
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. . , .; · · :.~.; .i . 

--~·!'.··, ·, 
2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: . .:\~?;:{· 

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the bds:(~f ~~r kn¢°wledge 
and belief were necessilry for the purpose of our audit; " . . ·. ' ; 

b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the. Company so far as 
appears from our examination of those books 

c) the 13ali.lnce Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this 
Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014; 

e) on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2018, and taken on 
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2018, from being 
appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy to the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company 
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in "Annexure 2" to this 
report; · ·" ·· · ' 

g) With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor's Report and to our best of our information and 
according to the explanations given to us: 

i. the Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position 
ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which there 

were any material foreseeable losses 
iii. there has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the lnvestor Education 

and Protection Fund by the Company 



... ~ : ,,,... 

(..•ti~.r~;· 
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12. 

11. 

10. 

9. 

8. 

7. 

6. 

5. 

4. 

3. 

2. 

(a} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and 
location of its fixed assets; 
(b} There is a regular program of physical verification, which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to 
the 517.e of the Company and the nature of its fixed assets. No material discrepancies have been noticed in 
respect of the assets physically verified during the year; 
{c) The company does not own any immovable property. 
The company does not have inventory. Accordingly, the requirements of reporting under clause (ii} arenot 
applicable. 
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in 1 he register 
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act. Accordingly, Paragraph 3 (iii) of the Order, 2016 is not 
applicable. 
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of loans, 
investments, guarantees and security provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 are 
complied with as applicable. 
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company has not 
accepted any deposits from the public in accordance with the provision of Section 73 and 76 and the rules 
framed there under. A -, 
The requirements of maintaining cost accounts and records as prescribed by the Central Government 
under section 148 (1} of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company · 
(a) According to the ir.formation and explanations given to us in respect of statutory andother dues· the 
Compnny has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues with the appropriate authorities during 
the year. 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us clause there arc no such dues which are not 
deposited on account of any dispute 
Au:ording to the Information and explanatioos grven to us, the Company has not obtained any borrowings 
from urw bank, financial institutions, or by way of debentures and hence reporting under clause 3(viii) are 
not applrcable and not commented upon. i· · 
According to the Information and explanations given to vs and based on the documents and records 
produced to us, during the year, the Company has not raised ;iny money by way of initf~1":publicPi~~ or 
further public offer or term loans and hence reporting under clause 3(ix) are not applfcable fnd·.not 
commented upon. · 
Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting true and fair view·'of the financial 
statements and according to information and explanations given by the management, wa reportthat no 
fraud on the company or by the officers or employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during 
the ycilr. · 
According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the documents and records 
produced to us, no managerial remuneration has been paid or provided, hence reporting under clause 3(xi) 
are not applicable and not commented upon. 
111 L•ur opinion the company rs not a nidhi company, hence r~µurlmtt under clause 3(xil) are not app!lcable 
and not commented upon. 
Based uoon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting true and fair view of the financial 

· statements and according to information and explanations given by the management, transactions with 
related parties are in compliance with section 177 and section 188 of Companies Act 2013 where 

1. 

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanation 
given to us during the course of our audit, we report that: 

Annexure 1 referred to In paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other legal and Regulatory Requirements' 
of the Our Report of even date to the members of Elcid Investments limited on the accounts of the company 
for the year ended 31st March, 2018. 

13: 
~ 

10, Shriniket Apts, 23, Bajaj Road, 
Vile Parle West, Mum_~_ai -:-.40Q056 
+91 22 2613 5613 i +91 98190 63558 
rasassociates@gmail.com 

Ravi A Shah & Associates. 
Chartered Accountants 
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. ··t ... Ravi A. ah & Associates 
Membership No. 116667 
Date: Moy 15, 2018 

for RAVI A. SHAH & ASSOCIATES 

aponcabtc and details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements;··as'"requfred by the 
applicable accounting standard. 

14. Acrnrding to the information and explanations given to us and on overall examination of balance sheet, the 
comoanv has not made preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible 
debentures during the year under review, accordingly, paragraph 3 (xiv) of the Order, 2016 is not 
applicCJble and hence not commented upon. 

15. Basc~d upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting true and fair view of the financial 
statements and according to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the 
comoanv has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them. 

16. The company Is required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and it 
has obtained Certificate of Registration. · 



A cornpanv's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to pro~ide reasona:ble 
~ssu~.ince regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statemd~ts for ext~(iial 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
. .. ·. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
ii:; opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls 
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and (WolUC1ling the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting 
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing as specified under 
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, 
both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require 
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable ~ssurance about 
whether ilOPflllilt~ intr-rnnl fin::inci:il controls over financial reporting was established and rnalntained end if such 
controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Company's management Is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on 
the internal control over financial reporting cntcna established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Flnanctal Controls over Financial 
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, 
i111JJl!:!111c11l<.1liu11 .mu 111di11lc11.s111,;c of cJtiequale internal linancial controls that were operating effectlvely for 
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of 
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

To the Members of ELCIO INVESTMENTS LIMITED 
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ELCIO INVESTMENTS LIMITED ("the 
Company'') as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company foe the 
year ended on that date. 

Annexure 2 referred to in paragraph 2(f) under the under the heading 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements' of the Our Report of even dale 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 
2013 ("the Act") 

10, Shrinikct Apts, 23, Bajaj Road;-···· .. - 
Vile Parle West, Mumbai - 400056 
+91 22 2613 5613; +919819063558 
rasassoclates@gmail.com 

Ravi A Shah & Associates. 
Chartered Accountants 
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Membership No. 116667 
Date: May 15, 2018 

for RAVI A. SHAH & ASSOCIATES 
C rtered Accountants 
irm eg. No.: .125079W 

We also have audited, in accordance with the Standard on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, the financial statements of Elt'IO 
INVESTMENTS LIMITED ("the company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31 2018, and the related 
Statement of Profit and Loss and cash flow statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information, and our report dated May 15, 2018 expressed an 
unqualified opinion thereon. 

Explanatory paragraph 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effecti~~ly as1at 
March 31, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established Hy the cb~0pa'~y 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in Guidance Note on Audit oi'i'~1crnal ·Fi~anc:i~I 
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Inherent limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent hmitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility 
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may 

occur and not be detected. Also, projections of anv evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may 
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate. 

financial statements. 

purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control 
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records 
that, in reasonable detail, accurately <ind fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the 
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 

., ! ·,., 

financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and !h~( rece(' ·:.(' d 

expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations 9.kit.~~ge .::;,,::~:t~ :d 
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention ort1Vf)#!Y detection:!-pf 
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a m~ter'ia( effect on tile . ' ~ . 



(DIN No.07792011) I 
~ 

~ginlVakil 
CEO&CFO 

139.55 
8.42 

121.67 
14,266.17 

1.78 
97.05 

14,634.63 

l 

120.31 
13.18 

9 

~=of ef ard of Directors 

VarunV~ 
Director ~DIN Noi:~~S9J 
~~.1.I 
Director 
{DIN No. 00165912) 

Mumbai :Moy 15, 2018 ---~~--~-~~-~---~~-~--~~~-~ 

104.26 
17,410.88 

1.25 
97.13 

5 
6 
7 
8 

4.64 
2.51 

36.11 

20.00 
14,571.37 

7.99 
1.66 

36.11 

4 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Ravi A Shah, Proprietor 
Membership No.: 116667 
Mumbai :May 15, 2018 

As per our report of even date 
for Ravi A. Shah & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm istratlon No.: 125079W 

Significant Accounting Policies 
Notes are an integral part of the financial statements -~ . 

Current assets 
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 
(b) Other current assets 

Non-current assets 
(a) Fixed assets 

(i) Tangible assets 
(b) Non-current investments 
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 
(d) Long-term loans and advances 

II. ASSETS 

Current liabilities 
(a) Tr ade payables 
(b) Other current liabilities 
{c} Short-term provisions 

Non-current liabilities 

Shareholders' funds 
(a} Share capital 
{b} Reserves and surplus 

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

2017 
Note AS AT MARCH ~1, AS AT MARCH 31, 

Particulars 

BALANC:f SHF.FT AS AT MARCH 31, 2018 (R~. In LjjC:S) __________ ., ·----+---------11-----------1 

14,634.63 17,747.02 

20.00 
17,680.26 

2 
3 

2018 No. 

£LCID INVC:STMENT$ LIMITED 



CEO & CfO 
(DIN No.07792011) 

Director 
(DIN No. 00165911.) 

Mumbai :May 15, 2018 

Oa a Mae 

./'"'\ "" behalf of t~oard of Directors 

~~-<-AA-~ 
VarunV~ 
Director 
DIN No. 01880759) 

10 
9.B6 8.09 

3,237.98 2,570.57 
3,247.84 2,57&.66 

ll 24.44 23.14 
s 17.41 20.88 

12 45.38 SS.11 
87.23 9!>.12 

3,160.61 2,4'79.54 
- (0.151 

3,160.61 2,479.69 
- - 

3,160.61 2,479.69 

14.00 28.50 
0.53 3.91 
1.09 28.61 

3,144.99 2,418.67 
. . 
- . 

. ~ 
3,144.99 2,418.67 

1,572.49 1,209.33 

1 

Rav A Shah, Proprietor 
Membership No.: 116667 
Mumbai :May 15, 2018 

Significant Accou"li"Ji Policies 
Notes are an Integral part of the financial statements 

Profit (loss) for the period from continuing 
XI operations {IX·X) 

XII Proflt/(loss) from discontinuing operations 
XIII Ta>t expense ot discontinuing operations 

Profit/(loss) from Olscontlnu Ing operations (01ftor 
XIV rax] (>Ul·Xlll) 
XV Profit (loss) for the period (XI +XIV) 
XVI Earnings per equity share (in R~.): 

1(1} Basic & Diluted (Face value· 10 each) 

Tax expense: 
(1} Current tax 
(2) Deferred tax 
(3) Short I (lxcess) provision tor Ear lier years 

VIII. 

VI. 
VII. 

exceptional items 
Profit before extraordinary Items and tax (V • VI) 
Extraordinary Items 

IX. Profit before tax (VII- VIII) 
x 

Profit before exceptional and extracrdlnarv items 
V. and tax (Ill - IV) 

IV. ~pens~ 
employee benefits exncnsc 
Depreciation and amortization expense 
Other expenses 
Total expanses 

Income 
I. Revenue frorn operations 
II. Other income 
Ill. Total Revenue (1+11) 

As per our report of even date 
for Ravi A. Shah & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Flrm~tratlon No.: 125079W 

'~ 
'/~ 

MARCH 31, 201 7 MARCH 31, 2018 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED FOR THE YEAR ENOED 

Note 
No. Particulars 

i-----·----· ~· ··------------.-----.---------..----------1 
(Rs. In lacs) 

ELCID INVESTMf.NTS LIMITED 

PROr-lT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018 



·~ 
~g;niVokn 

CEO & CFO 
(DIN No.07792011) 

Director 

~ 
Rav A Shah, Ptoprietor Director 
Membership No.: 116667 (DIN No. 00165912) 
Mumbai :May 15, 2018 Mumbai :May lS, 2018 '--~~~-'-~'--~~~~~~~--~~~~~~--~~~~~~~·~~~-"'~..;....~~~~--~~~~ 

~=th:;[: of Ouectors 

VorunVa~ 

As per our report of even date 
for Ravi A. Shah & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

139.SS 
120.31 

11.98 
139.SS 

I Cash and Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the year 
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the end of the year 

127.57 (19.24) D. NET INCREASE IN CASH ANO CASH EQUIVALENTS 

\36.11) NCT CASll FlOW FROM f'INANCINCi ACTIVITIES (J.2.04} 

(36.11}1 (12.04) 
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Dividend and tax Paid 

NET CASH now f·ltUM INVf!;TINc:t ACTIVITIES 

8. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
(Increase)/ d1.1crease in Long Term loans and Advances 
Purchase of Fixed Assets 
Sale of Fi>ced Assets 
Purchase of Investments 
Sale/Redemption of Investments 
Interest received 
Dividend received 

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Cash generated from Uperations 
Income I ax paid 
Cash flow before Extraordinary item 
Extraordinary Item 

Increase I (Decrease I in Opera tine Liabilities 
Trade & Other Payables 

(lncrease..lLdecrease in Operating As~ets 
Other current assets 

17.41 
. 

(9.86) 
(3,2{)2.12) 

I . 
(34.86) 
(68.82) 

(7.01) 
(75.84) 

3.51 

(72.33) 
112.84) 
(85.l 7) 

(SS.17) 

(0.08) 
- 

(3,291.84) 
261.76' 

9.R6 

3,122.35 
l0.2.0'1 

Adjustments for: 
Oepreclatlon 
Prior period item {non-cash) 
Interest Income 
Dividend Income 
Profit on sale of' Car 
Profit I Loss on Sale of long Term Iovestments 
Operating Profit before changes in Operating Assets 

s.iso.sr 
A. CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
N ct Profit before tax and extraordinary Items 

PARTICULARS 2017 ·2018 

CASHr:LOW STATEMENT FOR THE VEAi\ ENDED 31ST MAltCH, 2018 

·- 

(Rs. In hes) 

2016-2017 

·- 
?,47969 

20.88 
(O.lSJ 
(8.09) 

(2,460.12) 
(11.04) 
(99.41) 
(78.2S) 

{1.86) 
(W.11) 

(4.83) 

(84.94) 
(33.51) 

(118.45) 

(118.45) 

3.45 
- 

12.00 
(;\,o;>O 'l'i) 

848.8!> 
8.09 

2,406.17 
256.05 

r1E_L_C-ID_l_N_V_ES __ l-.M~€N._T_S_l_l_M_IT_E_D~~~~-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--~~--~~~--~~~--~~ 



ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 
- NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, :l.018 (Rs. In Lacs) 

Particulars I AS AT MARCH 31, 2018 AS AT MARCH 3:1, 2017 

NOTE - 2: SHARE CAPITAL 
Authorised 

200000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 20.00 20.00 
5000 Non-cumulatives Redeemable S.00 s.oo 
Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each 

TOTAL 25.00 25.00 

Issued and Subscribed 
200000 (Previous Year 200000} £qulty Shares 20.00 20.00 
of ns.10/- each, fully paid up 

TOTAL )Q.(10 20.00 --· -· ... 

(A)The details of Equity Shareholders holding more than S% shares: 

NO NAME OF SHAREHOLDER AS AT MARCH 31, 2018 AS AT MARCH 31, 2017 

Number % Number % 

1 Mr. Amar Vakil 64750 32.38 64750 32.38 

2 Mr. Amar Vakil [Karta of Amar Vakil HUF} 15000 7.50 15000 7.50 
3 Mrs. Oipika A. Vakil 30300 15.15 30300 15.15 
4 Mr. Varuo A. Vakil 27550 13.78 275501 13.78 
s Mr. Nadir J. Vakil 16000 8.00 1600~1 8.00 
6 Ms. Amrita Vakil 12150 6.08 12150 6.08 

(B)RPr<>nciliation of the number of snnrP.s out~ttmding at the beginning and at the Pncl of the rcµorling period: 

Particulars AS AT MARCH 31, 2018 AS AT MARCH 31, 2017 

Number Rs. Number Rs. 
Shares outstandi1'g at the l.Jcginning of the year 200000 20.00 200000 20.00 ·--------··- 
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 200000 20.00 200000 20.00 



....----··-··· .... ~ . ,., ...... 

ELCID l(':NfSTMENTS LIMlffD 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Fon THE Yl:AR l!NOl!O 31ST MARCH, 2018 (ft~. In Lacs) 

Particulars I AS AT MARCH 31, 2018 r AS AT MARCH 31, 2017 
I 

NOTF. ·3 : RESERVE & SURPLUS 
GENERAL RESERVE: 
Balance as per last year's Balance Sheet 1,805.00 l,804.00 
Add: Transferred from Profit & Loss A/c . 1.00 

1,805.00 1,805.00 
SPECIAL RESERVE: (u/s 45·1C of The Reserve Bank of India 

Act, 1934} 
Balance as pet last year's Balancesheet 3,005.00 2,520.76 
Add: Transferred from Profit & Loss A/c 640.00 484.24 

3,645.00 3,005.00 

PROFIT ANO LOSS ACCOUNT 
Opening Balance 9,761.37 7,864.06 
Add: Profit after Tax 3,144.99 2,1118.67 

12,906.36 10,282.72 
Less: AQpro~riation 
Transferred to Special Reserve 6'10.00 484.211 
Proposed Dividend J0.00 30.00 
Interim Dividend - . 
Tax on Proposed Dividend G.11 6.11 
Tax on Interim Dividend - - 
Transferred to General Reserve - 1.00 

676.11 521.35 

i====TOTAL 
12,230.26 9,761.37 

17,680.26 14,571.37 

... , ... -. 
NOTE - 4: CUfU<tNI llABILll"ll:S 

Trade Payables 7.99 4.64 

Other Current Liabilities 
uoe to sroker - 0.45 
TDS payable O.GG 0.48 
Unclaimed Dividend 2.01 1.51 

Out<:t;mdine Expenses - 0.08 
2.66 2.51 

Short Term Provisions 
Proposed dividend 30.00 30.00 
Provision for Tax (Net of advance taxes paid) - - 
Dividend Distribution Tax 6.11 6.11 

36.11 36.11 

16.771 TOTAL 43.261 ........... - ...• 



ELCIO l!:iVESTM§r-JTS llMITED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE VEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018 (Rs.. In Lacs) 

Particulars I AS AT MARCH 31, 2018 AS AT MARCH 3:1., 2017 

NOTE -6: INVESTMENTS {AT COST) 
NON CURR~l';l_T INVESTMENTS (VALUED AT COST) 

a) Investments ln Equity Instruments 2,003.04 1,942.67 
b) Investment in Preference Shares 500.00 soo.oo 
c) Investments in Debentures or Bonds 7.14 7.14 
d) Investments In Mutual Funds 14,680.69 11,668.45 
e) Other non current Investments (AIF Funds) 138.76 147.91 
f) Investments In Venture Capital 81.26 . 

TOTAL NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS 171410.88 14 266.17 

The Book Value and the Market Value of quoted Investments Includes quoted shares.bends and NAV of Units of Mutual 
Funds as under: 

2017. 2018 201G- 2017 

QUOTED 17,125.21 14,111.28 
UNQUOTED 2011.42 154.88 

17,329.63 ]4,266.17 

Market Value of Quoted Investments 338,144.83 320,862.50 

TOTAL 338,144.83 320,862.50 

,,,_ 



L~~~~-~-~---~----' L TOTAL 133.49 ) 

ELCID INVESTMF.N.!§.J.!MITED 

NOTES FORMING PART Of THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018 ( Rso. In I.a cs) 

Particulars 
~ 

AS AT MARCH 31, 2018 AS AT MARCH 31, 2017 - -·· 

-"'-•-·•~ ... u ... - ...... - 
NOTE - 7: DEFERRt:D l'AX ASSETS (NET) 

Ot1forred Tax AsSC?ts/(llabilities) (Net) 
Difference between written down value as per the 4.05 S.76 

books of accounts & Income Tax 

Deferred Tax Assets 1.25 1.78 

Deferred Tax Liabilities 1.25 1.78 

NOTE· 8: NON·CURfU:NT ASSETS 

!.£ine Term loans & Advances 
(Unsecured and considered good) 
Deposits 45.00 50.00 
Income due on Investment . - 
Interest receivable on Deposits 52.13 47.0S 

~ 
TOT Al 97.B ...•. -·-· 

NOTE -9 : CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash & Cash Equivalent~ 
Cash OI\ hand 0.15 0.06 
Balance with Scheduled Bank in Current Account 59.21 27.30 
fixed Deposit with Bank 60.95 112.19 
(in Escrow account against Purchase of Investments) 

12q.}1 139.55 
Other Current Assets 
Prepaid Expenses 1.38 1.49 
Advance Income Tax{Net of Provision) 4.13 6.38 
Income due u11 Investment 3.44 0.55 
Advance to Staff 0.00 0.00 
ReLeiv~lilt! from Broker JI .23 . 

B.18 6.42 .. .... ,. .. 



Fl nn INVF.STMENTS LIMITED 
NOTES FORMING PART Of THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018 

(Rs. In Lacs) 

Particulars 2017 - 2018 2016-2017 

NOTE -10 : INCOME 
Revenue from operations 

Interest 9.86 8.09 
TOTAL 9.86 8.09 

Other Income 
Dividend 3,202.12 2,460.3.2 
Profit on sale of Investment (Net) 34.86 99-41 
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets 11.04 
Deposit Forfeited 1.00 . 

TOTAL 3,237.98 2,570.57 

NOTE-11 : EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES 
Salaries & Perquisites 7.4.44 23.14 

TOTAL 24.44 23-14 .. ··- . ............... 

NOTE -12 : OTHER EXPENSES 

Advertisement expenses 1.22 0.90 
Auditors' Remuneration 

- Audit Fee 1.77 1.83 
-Certlficatlon Work 0.44 0.44 

Advisory Fees S.63 4. 75 
Annual Listing Fees 2.88 2.29 
Donat inn 21.00 
Fund Expenses - 1.44 
Professlonal Fees 19.63 13.82 
Motor Car Expenses 5.26 2.81 
M iscella neous bpenses 2.90 2.19 
Directors fees 2.30 2.SO 
Printing & Stationery 2.11 1.08 
GST Expense 1.24 ~ 

TOTAL 45.38 55.11 



ELC!D INVESTMENTS llMITfD 
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE flNA.'\/CtAl STATEM:NTS FOR TH£ YEAR ENDED 3151' MARCH, 2018 fRs. in Lacs) 
NOTES : T.\NGIBlf ASSITT 

G'tOSS BtOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK 

Oeicription of Asset~ As On AdditQl\s SOie /W /:>11 MOn As On Sole /W /<>ff As On AsOo A.son 
Durirg t~.e Curing the During tt e Durin~the 

)l/04/2017 YE'I.~ '!l:A'I\ 31/03/~018 tl/04/2017 YEAR Y€AR 31/03/2.0:.8 3Vo3;20~8 3l/03/20l7 

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. R5. Rs. 1>.s. ~$. R~. Rs. 
Meter car 145.59 - . 146.59 2~.92 17Al 42.33 1C4.25 121.67 

TOTAL 145.59 . . 14&.59 2~92 17.41 42.33 104.25 12U>7 

Ptevlovs Tota' 243.17 . 96.58 14E.S9 S-?.67 20.88 95.~ 24.92 12.1.57 143.Sl 



. NOTE- 6: INVESTMENTS (AT cosn 

Nos. 
FACE 

FOii THE YEAR FOR THE '([All 
NAME OF THE COMPANY 

Nos. current Previous ENDED 31ST E~OEC> 315T 
Vear 

Vear 
VALUE 

MARCH, 2018 MARCH, 2017 

NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS I VAlUED AT COST) 

INVESTMENTS IN EQUllY INSTRUMENTS 
UNQ\JOTED; 

In Subsldiarv Companies: 
Murahar Investments & Tdg Co ltd. 50000 soaoo 10 5.04 504 
Suptaswar Investments Bo. rdg Co Ltd. 50000 soooo lO 0.14 0.14 

S.19 S.19 
In Other Companies : 

CarO/llt ltd so 50 10 0.02 0.02 
Farm Enterprises Ltd. 42 42 10 0.06 0.36 
Indian Aluminium Co. Ltd 11 11 2 0.02 0.02 
tambodar tnvt & Trading Co lSOO 2500 10 0.16 0.16 
Pragatl Chcmic.;ils Pvt ltd 12000 12000 10 0.67 0.&7 
Sirls ltd 300 300 10 0.83 O.B3 
Resins and Plastics Ltd 266857 - 10 58.69 - 
lnttlan S.M1mlP.ss & Alloys 310 310 10 0.03 0.03 

60.47 1.75 

9,UOTED: 
Equity Share$: 

Akzo Nobel tndla Limited 200 200 10 0.28 0.28 
Asi"n Paint~ LM • 28313860 2S3B860 1 l.276.98 1,276.9(1 
Apcotex Industries Ltd. 10000 inoon 5 32.85 32.85 
Autolite (India) ltd. 100 100 10 0.09 0.09 
Ausmt1ll Fin311CO Donk 2484 - 10 14.75 . 
Bajaj Flnscrv ltd 262 - 5 13.42 - 
B!!rger Paint!. (India} Ud 134400 13~400 1 0.60 0.60 
Bharat Forge Ltd 2181 1159 2 13.44 14.29 
(Ourlng the year bonus shares Issued in the ratio of 1:1) 
sharat l"ctrollum corpn. Ltd. 420) H1U 1() 12.(,!; 14.03 
(During the year bonus shares lssued In the ratlo of 1:2) 
Birlil Prltlslon Tcc.hnologics limited 54 54 2 0.00 0.00 
Bosch Ltd 61 84 10 11.70 15.91 
Or. Reddy Laboratory <;Oo 500 s 2.29 2.29 
Eicher Motors Ltd 54 100 10 7.96 14.74 
fssel Propack Ltd 7 7 2 0.20 0.20 
Fi11olex Cables Ltd 3600 3600 2 0.01 0.01 
Finolex Industries Ltd 750 "ISO 10 0.18 0.18 
Govind Rubber Ltd 300 300 10 0.11 0.11 
Great offShares ltd. 2124 1124 10 0.23 0.23 
Hdfc Bank Ltd (PMS) ll37 1465 1 14.011 13.74 
HDFC St~nrl:trd !Jfp lrnrnr:inre Comp;my ltd 87t1 10 4.00 - 
Hero Moto Corp ltd 200 339 2 G.27 10.62 
Hindalco Industries Ltd 13 13 1 0.00 ooo 
Hindustan Tin Works 

~ 
2500 2500 10 l.00 1.00 

Hitech Plast Ltd. 7500 7500 10 0.75 0.75 »: 
Housing Development finance Corp Ltd 146 826 10 10.00 9.23 
IOCI Bank Ltd 2724 - 2 8.78 ~ 
ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company ltd :t66S 10 13.66 - 

lELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

(Rs. In l:lcs) I NOTES FOOMING PAHT Of 1 HI: flNl\NCIAl STATEMENTS FOR THE VEAll ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018 



·--··>, .... ""·-·- - .... ~ 
HCIO INVESTMENTS UMITE:D 

NOTES FOAMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THI: Vf:AR F.1110.l:O 31ST MARCH, 2018 f Rs. In la,s) 

~OTE- 6: INVESTMENTS {AT COST! 

Nos. C1ment Nos. 
FACE 

FOR THE VEAR fOR THE 'VEA• 
NAME OF THE COMPANY Previous ENDED 31ST EHOEO 31ST 

Year 
Yc;,r 

VALUE 
MARCH, 2018 IVIARCt4, 2017 

Indian Hotels Co. Ltd. 9000 7500 l 2.72 l.60 
Indian Seamless Enterprise 7tt3 743 10 0.00 0.00 
tndlan Seamles.s Metals Tubes ltd 2785 2785 5 1.14 1.14 
Infosys Technology Ltd 3063 3200 s 5.21 S.44 
Jnterelobe Aviation ltd 815 1153 10 7.32 10.35 
Kotak Mahindra aank Ltd 1MS 2625 5 13.79 19.63 
Larsen & Toubro ltd 9450 6300 2 86.02 86.02 
(During the yl!ar bonus shares Issued In the ratio of 1:2) 
Larsen & Toubro LTD 1053 702 2 10.80 10.80 
(During the year bonus shares issued in the ratio of 1:2) 
Mafatlal Industries ltd 173 173 10 0.70 0.10 
Mahindra Life Scpace Oeve/opers 1475 1180 10 1.03 0.17 
Maruti Suzuki India ltd 101 - 5 9.03 . 
Petronet LNG ltd 2078 . 10 5.16 . 
Navin fluorine International ltd 1750 350 2 0.11 0.11 
(during th11 pravious vcar stock split from Rs.10/· lo Rs.2/-) 
Power Grid Corporation of India ltd 3855 3855 38SS 10 3.47 3.47 
Prime Securities ltd. 200 200 5 0.05 0.05 
Que.ss Corp ltd 643 - 10 6.46 - 
Raymond ltd 825 825 10 0.40 0.40 
Reliance capital Ltd 335 ns 10 0.06 0.05 
Retiance Communication!> ltd 6702 6702 s 1.92 1.92 
Reliance Industries ltd 26852 13426 10 2.74 .2.74 
(During the year bonus shares Issued in thP. r~tlo oft :1) 
Reliance tnfrastucture Ltd 502 502 10 0.36 0.36 
Reliance Home Finance 335 . 10 o.oo . 
(Ourl114 the year as per scheme of arrangement lfully paid up 
equity share of Reliance Home Finance limited issued for 
every 1 fully paid up equitv share each held in Reliance 
capital Ltd.) 
Re\iJ111;e Puwcr Ltd. 1675 1675 10 0.03 0.03 
Rolta India Ltd 800 800 10 0.07 0.01 
~esinf And Plastic~ ltd 0 240714 10 - 7.40 
Shri Dinesh Mills Ltd. 260 260 10 0.18 0.18 
StatP. Rank Of India 0 4/9S 1 . 14.71 
Sun Pharma Adv Research Co. Ltd. 3000 3000 l 0.13 0.13 
Sun Pharma Adv Research Co. Ltd.(PP .0.60) 480 480 1 0.32 0.32 
Sun Ph<trmaceotl,als uooo 32000 1 220.!:iJ 220.53 
Sun Pharmaceutlcals Ltd 2446 2429 l 19.32 19.59 
Swan Energv ltd. 1200 noo 1 o.os 0.08 
Taneja Aerospace 100 100 5 0.01 0.01 
Tata Chemicals 62'1 624 10 0.90 0.90 
Tata Consultancy Services Ud 0 494 1 . 12.50 
Tata Motors l\d 8100 81CO 2 2.59 2.59 
Tata Power Co. Ltd 29100 29100 1 3.58 3.58 
Tat:J Sponge Iron l.td. :WU 200 10 0.27 0.27 
Tata Steel Ltd 4124 3556 10 20.92 18.02 
Tata Steel Ltd (Partly Paid} 284 10 0.44 
Taal e:nt~rprises Ltd. ,, 12 10 0.00 0.00 
TCS Ltd 

~ .... 36 35 1 1).08 0.08 
The Great Eastern Shipping Co. ltd 8119fi 8496 10 093 0.9:\ 
Transpek Industries Ltd 2550 2550 10 1.66 1.66 
Ultra Tech Cement 40 40 10 O.D2 0.02 
United Spirits Ltd 0 GOG 10 . 18.45 



HCIC> INVESTMENTS LIMITED I 
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018 (Rs. In lacs) 
NOT~ - 6: INVESTMENT~ (AT COST} 

Nos. Current Nos. FACE 
FOR THE YEAR FOR THE YEAR 

NAME OF THE COMPANY 
Year 

Prevlovs 
VALUE 

ENDED :UST ENDED UST 
Year MARCH, 2018 MARCH, 2017 

-· Wipro Ltd 8000 4000 2 6.52 6.52 
(Durlnc the year bonus shares Issued in the ratio or 1:1) 
zenith Birta ltd 162 162 10 0.11 0.11 
Pidlllte Industries Ltd 10000 10000 1 53.87 53.87 

1937.38 1935.70 

TOTAl(a) 2003.04 1942.63 

!NVESTMENTS IN PREFERENCE SHARES f9.uo1ed} 
Tata Capital Limited (7.S% Non-convertible Preference shares S0,000 S0,000 1,000 500.00 500.00 

TOTAl(b) 500.00 500.00 

INVESTMENTS IN DEBENTURES OR BOND:(Quoted} 
Nation al Highway Authority of India (15 yr) 714 714 1,000 7.14 7.14 

TOTAL (c) 7.14 7.14 

INVESTMENTS IN MUTUAL FUNDS: {Quoted) 
Blrla Advantage Fund - Dividend Payout 31499 31499 10 15.00 15.00 
Birla Advantage fund· Dividend Payout 1013288099 l6t83 16283 10 15.00 15.00 
Birla Income Plus (Growth) 32883 32883 10 10.00 10.00 
Birla MIP Growth 235104 235104 10 35.00 35.00 
llirla Sun Life 95 fund - Dividend Payout 21142 21142 10 6.00 6.00 
Bi1la Sun Life Dynamic Bond Fund Ratall Growlh 587748 587748 10 100.00 100.00 
Birla Sun life Floting Rate Fund LT Growth 118144 118144 10 160.00 160.00 
Birla Sun life floting Rate Fu1l<l LTP Growth FV 100 400,417 400,417 100 716.36 716.36 
Birla Sun Life frontline [qully Div Reinvesuneru 497,173 457,6bi 10 118.27 )07.52 
Birla Sun Lifo Midcap Fund Div Payout 67416 67416 10 15.00 15.00 
Birla Sunlife 95 Fund Div Payout FV 100 9954 9954 100 10.07 10.07 
Birla Sunlife MIP II Wealth25 Plan Growth R4526 84526 10 15.00 15.00 
OSL medium term pl growth regula,. 10147:M 1014734 10 150.00 150.00 
DSP Blarkrock Equity Fund Reg Plan Div Reinvestment 224,177 166.800 10 109.32 82.63 
OSP Blackrotk lndla TIGER Fund Div Payout 256,756 256,756 10 40.00 110.00 
DSP Blad<rock Top 100 Equity fund - dividend payout 415666 415666 10 76.00 76.00 
DSfl 61.ACJ<ROCJC US F-lEXIBLE EQ fUNO-OIRECT PLAN DIV 248.654 248,654 lU .i~>.J~ 35.15 
Frankliu India Bluechip Fund- Dividend Reinvestment 414459 378296 10 150.17 135.04 
Franklin India Prima Fund - Dividend Payout 37171 37171 10 20.00 20.00 
FRANKLIN \NOIA PRIMA FUND DIRECT GROWTH 56271 56271 100 375.00 375.00 
Franklin India Saving Plus Fund Quanarly Div Payout 1586742 1586742 10 165.38 165.38 
FT India Dynamic PE Ratio Fund Div Reinvesment 631477 595533 10 215.62 201.77 
FT INDIA MONTHLY INCOME PlAN B GROWTH 121074 221074 10 35.00 35.00 
Ho F C Balance Fund (Dividend} 57515 57515 10 6.00 6.00 
H D F C Equity l=und - Dividend Payout 33265 33266 10 10.00 10.00 
H D f C Equity Fund - Dividend Plan 1525)6 152S3G 10 GG.86 GG.86 
HD F C Aoting Rette Income Fund STPL Div Monthly 5091864 5091864 10 S17.03 517.03 
H o F C Mutual Fund MIP long Plan Growth 381777 381777 10 SS.00 55.00 
HDFC CASH MAGAMENT FU TREASURY ADV PL ~ROWTH ~ 26330312 18044151 HI R,'.nO./Q S,437.82 
HDFC Growth Fund - Dividend Payout . · i- 23730 23730 10 10.00 10.00 
HDFC LARGE CAP FUND - REGULAR GROWHT PlAt:-1 . ' ' 1000 1000 10 0.10 0.10 
HDFC Multiple yield Fund Growth .. . . 1437662 1437662 10 245.00 245.00 
HDFC Top 200 Fund - Dividend Payout : . 341906 3111906 10 131.00 131.00 . ' 



... ._,. .. 
ELCIO fNVESTMENTS LIMITED 

NOTES FORMING PART Of THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018 (R:s. In lacs) 

NOTE- 6: INVESTMENTS !AT COSTl 
- 

Nos. 
FACE 

FOR THE YEAR FOR THE VEAR 
NAME Of THE COMPANY Nos. current Previous ENDED 31ST ENDED nsr Vear VAl\lf 

MARCH, Z018 M.ARCH,2017 Year 

HDFC TOP 200 FUND DIRECT GROWTH 103181 103181 100 37S.OO 375.00 
ICICI Pru Income opportunities Retail Growth 1038317 1038317 10 145.00 145.00 
ICICI Pn1d~tial corporate Bond fund Regular Plan Growth 2272320 2272320 10 332.49 332.49 
ICICI Prudential Oyanamic Plan Dividend 186643 186843 10 35.00 35.00 
ICICI Prudential Focus Bluechip Eq Fu11d Retail Div 449588 449588 10 51.00 Sl.00 
ICICI 'Prudential MIP Reg Plan Growth 280418 2E0418 10 40.00 40.00 
ICICI Prudential Saving fund Plan A Growth 67583 67583 ]0 101.05 101.05 
ICICI Prudential Saving Fund RfG Plan Growth 94519 94519 10 160.00 160.00 
ICICI PRUDENTIAL TOPlOO FUND DIRECT GROWTH 149602 149602 100 375.00 375.00 
IDFC classic Equity Plan Div 27351 27351 10 S.00 5.00 
IDFC Money Mancgcr Investments Plan Que Dividend (Reg Pl< 926222 926222 10 93.24 93,24 
KOT AK BONO SHORT TERM GROWi H 2633819 2633819 10 605.00 605.00 
RELIANCE EQUITY OPPORTUNITIES FUND DIRECT GROW"! 117666 117666 10 90.00 90.00 
Rellance Growth .. und -Retall- Dividend Plan 20178 20178 10 10.00 10.00 
Reliance Growth fund -Retail- Plan Divd Reinvst 169470 148246 10 91.77 78.43 
RELIANCE MID & SMALL CAP FUND DIV 175000 175000 10 l7.50 17.50 
R~liance Vision Fund Retail Plan· Dividend Plan 15152 15152 10 10.00 10.00 
S D t Macnum Global Fund Dividend 71403 71403 10 20.00 20.00 
Sundaram BNP Parihas Select Focus Dividend 176665 17GGG~ 10 25.00 25.00 
UTI Opp Fund (D P Payout) 726036 726036 10 100.00 100.00 

TOTAL (d} 14680.69 11668.45 
OTHER NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS: jVnguotcd) 
(Alf Funds) 
India Business E1<cellence Fund II 10000 62500 1,000 100.00 100.00 
JM Flnantial Prop Fund 1000 1000 10,000 38.76 47.91 

... 
TOTAL (e) 138.76 147.91 -·-- 

INVESTMENTS IN VENTURE CAPITAl 
1(11\pvriksh Fund A!F II 80 - 1,000 81.26 - 

TOTAl (f) 
I 

81.26 0.00 

TOTAL (a+b+t+tl+~) Total Rs. I 17410.88 14266.13 --- .. 



PROVISION FOR TAXATION: 
~ L!) Tax expenses comprise of current and deferred tax. 
f\lM Provision for current Income tax is made on the basis of relevant provisions of the Income tax act, 1961 as 

appticeule to the financial year. 
c} D~fe.rred tax charge or credit and correspondingly deferred tax asset or liability is recognized using 
tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the Ba lance Sheet date. 

REVENUE R~COGNITION: 
All income and expenditures are accounted on accrual basis. Dividend income on investments are accounted 
for when the right to receive the payment is established. 

INVESTMENTS: 
Investments held by the company are of Non Current in nature, and are shown at cost. Provision for 
diminution in the value of Non Current Investments is made only if such a decline is other than temporary in 
the opinion of the management. 
Current investments, If any, are stated at the lower of cost and fair value, considered category wfse. 
On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is 
charged or credited to the Statement of Profit & Loss on sale of investments and is determined on a Weighted 
Average Cost basis. 

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS 
An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment 
lu:!>:!> i:) charged to the statement of Profit & Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The 
impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of 
recoverable amount. 

OEPRECIA TJON: 
The company is charging on WDV method basis and depreciation has been worked out as per the 
Schedule IJ of the Companies Act, 2013. 

FIXED ASSETS: 
Tangible Fixed Assets 
The "Gross Block" of fixed assets is shown at the cost of acquisition, which includes taxes, duties and other 
identifiable direct expenses. 

METHOD OF ACCOUNTING: 
a) The preparation of the financial statements require the Management to make estimates and 
assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including the contingent liabilities) 
and the reported income and expenses during the reporting period. The Management believes that the 
estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. The difference 
between the actual results and the estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/ 
materialized. · 
b} The rights and liabilities pertaining to prior period operations but arising in the current year, If material, 
are shown under 'prior period adjustments' in the Profit & Loss Account. 

BAStS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 
The Financial statement are prepared under the hlstortcal cost convention on an accrual basis and comply 
with all mandatory Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered of lndla and the relevant 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

NOTE -1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 

ElCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 



19. Balance taken of following party subject to Confirmations - 

yt/L)r. No. -~~-n_1;_______ 1-.-. ---~!JlOUnt ·ij 
l__!__, R G Industries Pvt Ltd (Loan+ lntc:rest) -·· --i--------- 97.13 . L~.L .JM Fimmcial i:roperty!unrl______ _ __ ._ 38.76 

18. Interest income consists of interest Rs. 5.65 for F.Y. 2017-18 on loan of Rs 45.00 given to RG 
Industries Private limited as the recovery is subject to confirmation. Provision of interest income made till 
March 31, 2018 amounts to Rs. 52.13. 

- ........ . .... _ 
EARNING PER Sl:fARE fEPS) - ·- 2017~2018 2016-2017 

'--• 
Profit after Taxation 3144.99 2418.67 
No. of Equity Shares 200000 200000 

J -· 
Nominal Value of per shares 10 10 - " Basic and Diluted Earning per share of 1572.49 1209.33 
Rs.10/- each (in Rs.) 

17. Earnings per shares as required by AS-20 the following disclosure is given below:- 

16. The activity of the Company Is that ot Investment only hence, AS-17 is not required to be mentioned. 

Particulars 2017-2018 2016-2 
Audit Fees 1.77 1.83 ~- -· Certification work 0.44 0.44 
Total 2.21 2.27 

-· 

15. Auditor's Remuneration includes: 

14. Tax amounting to Rs. 1.07 (Previous Year Rs. 0.80) has been deducted at source on income from interest. 

13. Terms/ Rights attached to each class of ~guity Shares: 
The Company has one class of P.Qlllty shares having par value of Rs.10/· each. [ach shareholder is ellglble for 
one vote per share held. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be 
entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the Company after distribution to preference shareholders. 
However, no preference shares exist in our case. The distrtbutton will be In proportion to number of e(\ulty 
shares held by the shareholders. 

OTHER NOTES: {AU Figures In lacs) 

OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES; 
These are consistent with the generally accepted accountlng pfactlces. 
Other information required by Schedule 111, Part II of Companies Act, 2013 relating to employees, Imports, 
Exports, Expenditure in foreign currency and earnings in exchange are not given as the same are not 
applicable. 

fBOPOSED DIVIDEND: 
Dividends propo~ed by the Board of Directors are provided in the accounts pending C11Jf.>1ovt1I at the Annual 
General Meeting. 

d) Deferred tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing differences,. being the 
difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable o( 
reversal in one or more subsequent pP.riorl~. 



~ 
~iVakll 
CEO & CFO 

Director 

~ Mahesh Dalal 
Director 
DIN 00165912 

avi A. Shah, Proprietor 
embership No.116667 
umbai, May 15, 2018 

For and on behalf of the Board 

t? 
As per our report of even date 
for Ravi A. Shah & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

· m Registration No.:125079W 

SIGNATURES TO NOTES 

23. Previous year's figures have been regrouped and / or rearranged wherever necessary 

22. Disclosure under Part II of Schedule Ill of the Companies Act, 2013 have been made to the 
extent applicable to the company. 

Related Party relationship is as identified by the Company and relied upon by the Auditors. 

COMPANIES CONTROLLED BY DIRECTORS/ RELATIVES: 
Asian Paints Ltd, Resins & Plastic Ltd., Pragati Chernicafs Ltd, Lambodar Investments & Trdg. Co. ltd., 
Murahar lnvt. & Trdg. Co. ltd., Suptaswar lnvt. & Trdg. Co. ltd., Vikatmev Containers Ltd. 

RELATIVES Of KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL: Va run Amar Vakil 

DIRECTORS_;_ 
Amar Arvind Vakil, Bharat Bhaskar Talati, Mahesh Chimanla1 Dalal, Varun Amar Vakil, Ketan Chatrabhuj 
Kapadia, Dlplka Amar Vakll & Ragini Varun Vakil 

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL; Ragini Va run Vakil 

SUBSIDIARIES: 
1. Suptaswar Investments and Trading Co. Ltd. 
2. Murahar lnvesunen ls aml Tr udir1g Co. Ud. 

I --· 
Particulars Di recto Company Controlled by 

rs Di rector~.f2.~bsidiaries 
Dividend Recd.-Asian Paints Ltd. - 2916.32 -· ·- Managing I Executive Director's I 16.50 - 
Relative Salary 
Sitting Fees to DJreccors 2.30 - 

21. Information on related party transaction as required by Accounting ~tandard - 18 for the year ended on 

31st March 2018. 

20. Dues to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises: 
There are no dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as at 31st March, 2018. This information, as 
required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, has been 
determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the 
company. 



- 
ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a Non·Banldn3 Financlal Company 

(as required in terms of Poraaraph 9 BB of Non Banklni; Financial Companies ( Non Deposit Accepting or 
Holding) Companies Prudcntlal Norms (Reserve Bank Directions, 2007) 

(Rs.in lacs) 

PARTICULARS 

llablllty Side: 

l) Loans and Advantes availed by the NOFC's Amovnt /\mount 
inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not Out•standlng Overdue 

>------ 
paid 

(a) Debentures : Secured NIL NIL 
: Uns'.!cured 

(Other than falling within the 
meaning of public deposits} NIL NIL 

(b) Deferred Lredus Nil NIL 
(c)Term Loans NIL Nil 
(di Inter-corporate loans and borrowing NIL NIL 
(e) Commercial Paper NIL NIL 
(f) Other Loans (specific nature) NIL NIL 

Asset side: 
Amount 

-- ... - Outstanding 

2) Break-up value of loans and Advances including bills 
receivables (Other than those included In (4) below): 

(a) Secured Nil 
(b) Unsecured 45 

3) Bre<ik·up of leased Assets and St(Kk on hire and 
other assets counting towards AFC activities 

(I) tease assets including lease rentalls under 
sundry debtors: Nil 
(a) Financial lease Nil 
(b) Operating lease 

(II) Stock on hire Including hire charges under sundry 
debtors: 
(a) Assets on hire NIL 
(bl Repossessed Assets NII. 

(Iii) Other loans counting towards AFC activities 
(a) loans where assets have been repossessed. NIL 
(b) Loans other than (al above NIL 



... -~· ...... 
ELCI D lt:!VE~TMENTS LIMITED 

Schedule to the Bal<>ncc Sheet of a Non-Banking Financial Company 

(as required hi terms of Parattraph 9 08 of Non Banking Hnanclal Comp<>nles ( Non Deposit Accepl'lna or 
Holdlng) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank Directions, 2007} 

(Rs.in lacs) 

I PARTICUlARS I I I 
4) Break-up of Investments: 

Current rnvestments: 
1. Quoted: 

(I} Shares : (a) E:qvlty NIL 
( b) P tcfc rence NIL 

(Ii) Debentures and Bonds Nil 
(Iii) Units of mutual funds NIL 
{iv) Government Securities Nil 
(v) Others (please specify} 

2. Unquoted: 
(I) Shares : (11} Equity NIL 

(b) Prefe1ence Nil 
(ii) Oeben,vres and Bonds NIL 
(iii) Units of mutual funds NIL 
(iv) Government Securities NIL 
(v) Others (please specify} NIL 

long Term Investments 

1. Quoted: 
(I) Shares: (a) Equity l,937.36 

(b) Preference 500.00 
(1i) uebentures and sends 7.14 
(Ill) Unlt·.s of mutual fund!. 14680.69 
(lvl Governmem Securities NIL 
(v) Others (please specify) Nil 
(AIF Funds) 138.76 
(Venture rund) 81.26 

2. Unquoted: 
(ti Shares; (al Equity 65.66 

(bl Prnf1•rPn('e 0 
(ii) Debentures and Bonds Nil 
(ill) Unit~ of mutual funds Nil 
(iv) Government Securities NIL 
(v) Others {please specify! Nil 

-- 
S) Sorrower group-wise classifi(atlon of all leased assets, stock-on-hire and loans and advances: 

Category Amount net of provisions 
Secured Unsecured Tomi 

1. Related Parties 
(a) Subsidiaries NIL NIL Nil 
(I>) Companies in the same group NIL Nil NIL 
(c)Othcr related parties NIL Nil NIL 

2. Other than related parties. NIL Nil NIL 

Total NIL NIL NIL 



- 
ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a Non-Banklne Financial Company 

las required In terms of Paragraph 9 BB of Non Banking Flnanc\al Companies (Non Oaposlt Accepting or 
Holding) Companies Prudentlal Norms (Reserve Bank Directions, 2007) 

(Rs.in lacs) 

PAR1 ICULAltS l 
-- Investor group-wise classlflcatlon of all Investment$ (Current and lnnc tNm) In shares and securltle4 (Both quoted 

6) and unquoted) 
Market Value I Book Value (Net 

Category 8reak-up or fair 
of Provisions) 

value orNAV 

l. R~llllt:ll Parlles 
(a) subsidiaries . 5.19 
(b) Companies in the same group . . 
{c) Other related parties 317,22.8.49 1,336.50 

2. Other than related parties 20,916.35 l~,069.20 

Total 338,144.83 17,410.88 

7) Other Information 

·-- Particulars Amount Amount .. ·--·· 
(1) Gross No11·Performine Assets 

(a} Related parties NIL NIL 
(b) Other than related parties NIL NIL 

(II) Net Non-Performing Assets 
(a} Related parties NIL NIL 
(b} Other than related parties Nil NIL .. 

(Ill) Assets acquired m !;;:it1~foctlon of debts Nil NIL 

For •~•h•lf of •M ~ 

~~~A-~A- ~ 

Var-;;n Vak~ 
Director 

N No. 01880759) 

Rot~ .(\~~~ ~ ' Mahesh Dalal Ragini Vakil 
Directors CEO&CFO 
(DIN No. 00165912) 
Mumbai :May 1S, 2018 
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(\n audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures In 
· "'-!he consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, 

:\\J~ . .du.~-ing the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, 
. ;.: ' . 

While conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and 
auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the 
provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) 
of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material 
misstatement. 

Auditor's Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our 
audit. 

The Holding Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of these consolidated 
financial statements in terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as 
"the Act"} that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial 
performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles 
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, 
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The respective Board of Directors of the 
companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and subsidiary 
companies and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and 
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that 
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view 
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the 
purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding 
Company, as aforesaid. 

Management's responsibility for the Financial statements 

Repo[t on the Consolidated Financial Statements 
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 
("the Holding Company") and its subsidiaries (the holding company its subsidiaries together referred to 
as "the group"), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Statement of 
Profit and Loss for the yeilr then ended, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a 
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as 
"consolidated financial statements") 

To the Members of 
ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

10, Shriniket Apts, 23, Bajaj Road 
Vile Parle West, Mumbai - 400056 
+91 22 2G13 5613; +91 98190 63558 
rasassociates@gmail.com 

Ravi A. Shah & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 



statement. /, 
!: 

1. As required by section 143(3} of the Act, based on our dUt.lil d11d u11 the consideratlon of report of 
the other auditors on separate financial statements of subsidiaries, as noted in the 'Other Matter' 
paragraph, we report, to the extent As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of aforesaid consolidated 
financial statements; 

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the 
aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our 
examination of those books and the reports of the other auditors. 

cl The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the 
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant 
books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial 

Report on Other legal and Regulatory Requirements 

We did not audit the financial statements of two ~ulJ~it.lidr ies, whose financial statement reflect total 
assets of Rs. 8124. 77 lakhs as at 31st March, 2018, total revenues of Rs. 1512.80 lakhs and total profit 
after tax of Rs. 1486.37 lakhs for the year then ended, as considered in the consolidated financial 
statements. These financial statements have been audited by other auditor whose report have been 
furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in so far 
as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of the subsidiaries and our report in 
terms of sub-sections (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries, is 
based solely on the report of the other il uditor. 
Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other legal and Regulatory 
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of this matter with respect to our reliance on the work 
done and the reports of the other auditors. 

Other Matters 

Opinion 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true 
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India: 

a} in the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Group as at March 
31, 2018; 

b] in the case of the Consolidated Statement of Profit and loss, of the consolidated losses for the 
year ended on that date; 

c) in the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the consolidated cash flows for the year 
ended on that date. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained by us and audit evidence obtained by other 
auditors In terms of their reports referred to Other matters paragraph below is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on consolidated financial statements. 

whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial 
control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give true and fair view in 
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting 
estimates made by Holding Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 
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for RAVI A. SHAH & ASSOCIATES 
ot1ttdPred Accountants 

d} In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting 
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014; as applicable 

e} 011 the basis of written representations received f rum the directors of the Hold Ing Company as 
on March 31, 2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the 
report of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies, none of the Directors of ;rny such 
company are disqualified as on 31st March, 2018 from being appointed as a Director of that 
company in terms of Sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over Ilnauctal r eporting of the 
Holding cornpanv and its substdlaries and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to 
our separate Report in "Annexure l" and; 

g} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in accordance with Rule 
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the consideration of the 
report of the other auditors on separate financial statements cs also the other flnancial 
information of subsidiaries, as noted In the 'Other Matter' paragraph: 

i. the Group has does not have pending litigations which would impact its financial position 
ii. the Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which 

there were any material foreseeable losses 
iii. there has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor 

Education and Protection Fund by the Group 
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Auditors' Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company's internal financial controls over financial 
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit 
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note"} issued by the ICAI and the 
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to 
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls 
operated effectively in all material respects. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit 
evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their 
operating effectiveness. 
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed 
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks 
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the 
audit evidence we have obtained and audit evidence obtained by other auditor in terms of their report 

o-teforred, to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a ~~sis for our 
""~dit opinion on the companv's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. - 

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 
("the Holding Company") as of and for the year ended 31st March, 2018, we have audited the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting of the Holding Company and its Subsidiaries. 
Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Control!' 
The respective Board of Directors of the Holding company and its subsidiaries, are responsible for 
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal controls over financial 
reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential components of internal controls 
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively 
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective 
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 
information, as required under the Act. 

Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 2(f) under the heading 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatorv 
Requirements' of the Our Report of even date to the members of ELCIO INVESTMENTS LIMITED on 
the accounts of the company for the year ended 31st March, 2018. 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

10, Shriniket Apts, 23, Bajaj Road, 
Vile Parle West, Mumbai - 400056 
+91 22 2613 5613; +91 98190 63558 
rasassociates@gm<iil.com 

Ravi A Shah & Associates. 
Chartered Accountants 
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VI A. SHAH & ASSOCIATES ~z:;;tonts . 
__ .,..-oviA~ 

embershlp No. 116667 
. Irm Reg. No.: .l25079W 
MUMBAI: May 15, 2018 

Other Matters: 
Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3){i} of the Act on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of 
the internal financial controls over financial reporting insofar as it relates to two subsidiary cdinpanies, Is 

•:\ 

based on the corresponding report of the auditor of such companies incorporated in India. · 

Opinion 
In our opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Holding 
Company and its subsidiary companies, have in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting 
were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2018, based on the internal controls over financial 
reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential components of internal controls 
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations ot internal financial controls over financial reporting, Including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 
error or fraud may occur and not hf' detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal 
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or 
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial controls over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting <ind the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 

company's internal financial controls over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that 
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fair(l~fle,~~ the 
transactions and disposltlons of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable a'$~Q!~r)c~ that . ~ . · .. : 
rransacttons MP. recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accord~nc;~ with 

. . . .:·:~l. 
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are: being 
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) 
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, 
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 



Ravi A Shah, Proprietor 
Mem No. : 116667 

bumbai: May 15, 2017 

~I 

Mahesh Dalal 
Director 
(DIN No. 00165912) 

Mumbai : May 15, 2017 

tcr~ 
Ragin[ Vakil 
CEO & CFO 
(DIN No. 07792011) 

Director 

~~behalf uf ll1~;:1rtf of Directors 

~~~~ 
Varun Vakil · ' 

As per our rPport of even date 
For Ravi A. Shah & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm ~stration No.: 125079W 

~~ 

Cl Significant Accounting Policies 
Notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

TOTAL 

Current assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Short-term loans and advances 
Other current assets 

cs 107.02 124.03 
(6 25368.37 20638.82 
C7 1.2$ 1.78 
C8 97.13 97.11 

(9 
264.51 370.94 

10.45 10.45 
17.87 10.81 

25,866.60 21,253.94 

Non-current assets 
Fixed assets 

Tangible assets 
Non-current investments 
Deferred tax assets (net) 
Long-term loans and advances 

II. ASSETS 

._ .... (RS. IN lAKHS.) 

Particulars 
... N~~ ASATMARCl-f 31, AS AT MA.RCH 31, 

No. 2018 201.7 

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Shareholders' funds 
Share capital C2 20.00 20.00 
Reserves and surplus C3 25782.78 21187.54 

Current liabilities C4 
Trade payables 10.68 G.90 
Other current liabilities 2.95 2.72 
Short-term provisions 50.20 36.79 

TOTAL 25,866.60 21,253.94 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2018 

ELClO INVESTMENTS UMITED 



ELCID INVE'STM ENTS UMfTED 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 3lST MARCH, 2018 (RS. IN LAKHS ) 

Note No. 
Particulars 2011-2ois 2016. ~017 

Income: C10 
Revenue from operations 22.Sl 17.61 
Other Income 4,738.ll 3,67G.78 
Total Revenue 4,760.64 3,694.40 
Ex[!enses: 
Fmploy(>e> hrnl'fi\s expense C11 2'1.IM 2H4 
Depreciation and amortization expense C5 18.66 24.36 
Other expenses (12 53.22 62.55 
Total expenses 96.32 110.0S 

Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax {Ill - !V) 4,664.32 3,584.35 
Exceptional items (1.66} (0.15) 
Profit before el<traordinary items and tax (V - VI) 4,665.97 3,5$4.50 
Extraordinary Items - - 
Profit before tax (VII- VIII) 4,665.97 3,584.50 
Tax expense: 
(1) Current tax 33.00 34.40 
(2) Deferred tax 0.53 3.91 
(3) Sho,1/(htess) provision of earlier year 1.09 32.15 
Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (IX-X) --· . ··- 4,631~5 I 3,514.05 
Proflt/(loss) trom discontinuing operations - 
Tax expense of discontinuing operations - 
Profit/(loss} from Discontinuing operations (after tax) (XII-XIII} - - 
Profit (loss} for the period 4,631.35 3,514.0S 
Earnings per equity share (in Rs.): 
(1} Basic&. Diluted (Face value · 10 each} C17 2,315.68 1,757.02 

~ 
Significant Accounting Policies Cl 
Notes are an integral part of the financial statements 

As per our report of even date 
~on behalf of '(I'd •f Directors 

For Ravi A. Shah & Associates ~.A/f.A- - 
Chartered Accountants VarunVaki~ 
firm Re tion No.: 125079W Director 

~ 

(DIN No. 01880759) 

~~ 
.: 

~ ~ Ravi A 
Meml fo.: 116667 Mahesh Dalal Ragini Vakil 

(DIN NO. 00165912} CEO&CfO 
Director (DIN No. 07792011) 

Mumbai : May 15, 2017 Mumbai : May ts, 2017 



HClO INVESTMENTS UMITEO 
CONSOLIDATED CASHFlOW STATEMENT FOR THE VEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2018 I !(RS. IN lAKHS) 

I Particulars 2017 -2018 2016 ·2017 ....... .. ~ ........ 
A. CASH~lUW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITl!:S 
Net Profit bP.fori> tax and extraordinary Items 4665.97 3584.50 
&lli!illr ent:; fQr : 
Oepre('iatlon 17.01 24.36 
Interest & Dividend Income (4,638.01) (3,560.73) 
Expenses 7.M 7.44 
Prior Period Adjustments {0.15) 
Profit I loss on Sale of Long Term Investments (121.63) (122.63) 
Profit on sale of Car . (11.04) 
Operating Profit before changes in Operating Assets I (78.25) 

(Increase} L !!ecrease in 012eri!t!n& Assets 
Other current assets (7.01) (1.86} ~- 

(75.84) (80.11) 
Increase l lOCcrease} In 012erating llabilities 
Tr;idP. & Other Payables 8.70 (G.Ull) 

Cash generated from Operatloos {ti7.l4) (86.99} 

Income Tax paid (18.8~) (38.&8) 

Cash flow before Extraordinary Item (85.98) (125.67) 

~ ............. ___ 
Nl::J' CASH flOW FROM OPERATl~G ACTIVITIES (85.9!) (US.67) 

8. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
\Increase) I decrease in tong Term Loans and Advances (1.Sl) 8.96 
Purchase of Investments (5,214.00) {4,220.0S) 
Sale/Redemption of Investments &!10.77 1,198.97 
Expenses (7.M) 0.02 
S<1\e of Fixed Assets - 12.00 
Interest received I 22.51 5.25 I 
Dividend received 4,535.73 3,459.68 

NET CASH flOW FROM INVESTING ACTlVIYlfS 15.66 464.82 

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
f)ivilil'.'ni:I nnd tax paid {36.11) \12.04) 

NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANONG ACTIVITIES (36.11) (12.04) 

O. NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (10n.43) 327.11 

Cash and Cash Equivalent at tile beginning of the year 370.94 43.28 
cash and (.a~h F_IJ.uiv<ilcn~ ~l the end of the veer ZM.St 370.39 
As per our report oi even data 

........ i?~:I'w." For Ravi A. Shah & Associates 

=s= Firm R glstr tion No.: 125079W Varun Vakil • • 

~~v 
Director 

~;,~ 
N No. 01880759) 

RavlJ Shah.Pr~ 
Mem ~o.: 116667 Mahesh Da al . Director CEO &CFO 

(DIN No. 00165912) (DIN No. 07792011) 
Mumbai: May 15, 2017 Mumbai : MQy 15, 2017 



ELCID INVESTMF.NTS UMlTfl) 

NOTES FORMING PART Of TliE CONSOLIOAT£0 ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2018 (HS. IN lAl<HS) 

Particulars As at March ai, As at March 31, 
2018 2017 

.. ~ ................ 
NOTE· C2: SHARE CAPITAL 
Authorised 

200000 Equity Shares of R~.10/· each 20.00 20.00 
SOOO Non·comufative Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs 5.00 !i.00 

TOTAL 25.00 25.00 

Issued ~nd Subscribed 
200000 £QUITY SHARES OF Rs.10/· each fully paid up 20.00 20.00 
(Previous Year 200000) 

TOTAL 20.00 20.00 

(A)The details of Equity Shareholders holding more than 5% shares: 

. . - 
NO. NAME OF SHAREHOLDER As at 31ST MARCH, 2018 As -at 31ST MARCH,2017 

Number % Number % 
Mr. AmarVe1kll 611750 32.38 64750 32.38 

Mr. Amar V:ikll (HUF) J.SOO() 7.50 l!iOOO 7.SU 

Mrs. Oipika A. Vakil 30300 15.15 l0300 15.l.S 
Mr. Varun A. Vakil 27550 t3.78 27550 13.78 

Mr. Nadir). Vakil 16000 8.00 16000 8.00 
Ms. Amrlta Vakil 12150 6.08 12150 G.08 

(B)Reconclliatioc1 of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and al the end of the reporting period : 

-·"-~·-- -•h·-···· ··- 
Partlculars As al 31ST MARCH, 2018 As at 31ST MARCH,2017 

Number Rs. Number Rs. 
Shares outstanding at the beginnina of the year 200,000 20.00 200,000 20.00 
ShilrP.~ n11rnanrline at the end of the year 200,000 20.00 200,000 20.00 



ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

NOTES FOkMll\lG \'>ART OF TH[ CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR rm: YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2018 (RS. IN LAKHS} 

Particulars As at March 31, As :>t March 31, 
2018 2017 

NOTE - C3 : RESERVE & SURPLUS 

CAPIT Al RESEr<Vf. 0.83 0.83 
CAPITAL REDEMPTION RESERV~ 0.36 0.36 
CAPITAL RESERVE ON CONSOLIOA110N 4.81 4.81 

GENERAL RESERVE: 
Balam:e as per last year's Bal3ncesheet 1,844.44 1,843.44 
Add: Transferred from Profit & loss A/c . l.00 

1,844.44 1,844.44 
SPECIAL RESERVE: (l•/s 45-IC of The Reserve Bank of India 

{Amendment) Att, 1997) 
Balance as per last year's Balancesheet 4,342.02 3,638.68 
Add: T1d11:.ft"rred from Profit & loss A/c 937.40 703.34 

5,279.42 4,342.02 

Profit & loss Account 
Opening Balance 14,995.08 12,221.49 
Add: Profit ;ifterTax 4,631.35 3,514.05 

19,625.44 15,735.53 
tess: Appropriation 
Transferred to Special Reserve 937.40 703.34 
Proposed Dividend 30.00 30.00 
Tax on Dividend s.n 6.11 
Transferred to General Reserve - 1.00 
Interim Dividend - . 
Tax on Interim DMdend - . ' 

I 973.51 7110.45 ..... - 
Net Profit/(Net toss] For the current period 18,657..93 14,935.08 

... _,.. ......... 
TOTAL 2!>,/62.78 21,187.54 

NOTE • C'll ; CURRENT LIABILITIES 
a) Short-term borrowinas 

Trade Payables 10.68 6.90 

Other Cu~rent LiabilitiP~ 
Due to Rm\<N o.uu 0.4!> 
T ds- Pn:.fc:.:.iunal ( ees 0.66 0.48 
Unclaimed Divicf Pnci 2.01 1.51 
Statutory Dues 0.28 0.22 
Outstanding Expenses 0.00 0.08 

2.95 2.72 
Short Teu11 Provisions 
Proposed dividend 30.00 30.00 
Proviston for Tax (Net of advance taxes paid) 14.09 0.68 

··\l Dividend Distribution Tax 6.11 6.11 
· .. • 50.20 36.79 

i \ ·. 63.82 46.41 -, 



ELCIO INVESTMENTS LJMtTED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2018 (RS. IN LAl<HS) 

Pa1tlculars 
As at Mitrc:h 3 r, As ~t March 31, 

2018 2017 

NOTE -CG : INVESTMENTS (AT COST) 
NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS (VALUED AT cosn 

a) Investment In property 166.02 166.02 
b} Investments in Equity Instruments 2,853.86 2,GB6.97 
c) Investments In Preferance Shares 500.00 500.00 
d) Investments in Debentures or Bonds 68.01 68.01 
e) Investments in Mutual Funds 21,027.99 16,699.17 
t) Investments In Venture Capital 513.74 270.74 
h} Other non current Investments (Unquoted) 238.76 247.91 

TOTAL NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS 25368.37 20638.82 

The Book Value and the Market Value of quoted Investments Includes qvotcd shares, Bonds and NAV of Units of Mutual Funds as under: 

2017-2018 2016-2017 

QUOTED* 24,796.00 20,.221.U 
UNQUOTED 572.37 417.70 

l!>.~b8.3J 20,638.82 

Market Value of Q.uoted Investments 484,696.49 459,883.86 



•t 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSTES 392.20 292.82 

10.81 I 17.87 

1.57 
8.62 
3.44 
0.00 
4.23 

1.66 
8.60 
0.55 
0.00 

Other Current Assets 
Prepaid Expenses 
Advance Income Tax (Net of Provision) 
Income due on Investment 
Advance to Staff 
Advance to Broker 

10.4!:i 10.4!> 

10.45 

Short Term l.oan~ & Advance~ 
(Unsecured and considered good) 
Income receivable 

2611.51 3701 
10.45 

33.07 
337.67 

u.v 
74.45 

189.80 

Cash_& Cash Equivalents 
Cash on hand 
Balance with Scheduled Bani< in Current Account 
Investment in fixed Deposits with HDFC Bank limite 
(In £Hrow A/c. against Purchase of Investment) 

NOTE· C9: CURRENT ASSETS J 
97.11 TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

97.11 

47.0S 
0.06 

45.00 
. 

52.13 
- 

97.13 

I 97.13 

50.00 

long-term loans and advances 
(Unsecured and considered good) 
Sundry DP-(losits 
Income due on Investment 
Interest receivable from R.G. Ind 
Prepaid Expenses 

NOTE - CS : OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS 

1.78 1.25 Deferred Tax Assets 

1.78 1.25 Deferred Tax Assets( Net) 

Deferri!d Tax LiaJ.?ilities 

1.78 1.25 

Deferred Tax Assets (li;ibllit!cs)( Net) 
Fixed assets: Impact of difference between tax 

depreciation and depreciation/ amortisation cfiarged 
for the financial reponlng 

NOTE • C7 : DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET) 

Panlculars 
As at Mar<:h 31, As at March 31, 

2018 2017 

NOTES FORMING PART OF TH!: CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS fOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2018 (RS. 11'1 LAKHS) 

ELCID INVESTMENTS UMITED 
~-----------------------··- .. ·---------------------~-----. 



.----.--··· ... . .... 
ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS fOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2()18 
(RS. IN LAKHS) 

Particulars 2017-2018 2016-201? 

NOTE - ClO: INCOME 
Revenue from operations 

Interest 22.Sl 1.7.61 

22.51 1. 7.61 
Other Income 

Dividend 4,615.501 3,543.12 
Profit on sale of shares (Net) 121.63 12.2.63 
Profit on sale of Car 0.00 11.04 
Deposit Forfened 1.00 . 

TOTAL 4,738.1~ 3,676.78 -·· - 

NOTE- Cll: EMPlOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES 
Salaries & Perquisites 24.44 23.14 

TOTAL 24.44 B.14 

NOTE - C12 : OTHER EXP£NSES 
Advertisement expenses 1.22 0.90 

Auditors' Remuner;ition 
-Audit Fee 2.77 2.80 
- Certification Charges 0.44 0.62 

Annual listing Fees 2.88 2.29 
Advisory Fees 5.63 4.75 
Fund Expenses 0.00 2.88 
Directors rees 2.30 z.su 
Donation 0.00 21.00 
Motor Car Expenses 6.70 4.00 
Professional Fees 22.88 15.72 
Miscellaneous Expenses 4.35 2.73 
Printing & Stationery 2.11 1.20 
Rent, Taxes & Insurance 0.70 1.17 
GST Expenses 1.24 

TOTAL 53.22 62.55 



ELCID 1r...ivESTMENTS LIMITED (RS. IN LAKHS} 

NOTE CS: NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOUDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2018 

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK 

i 
Jescription of Assets As Or Additions Sold /W{off As On As On Sold /W/off l).s011 As On As On i 

Durir.g the During the During tie During the i 
'31/03/2017 YEAR YEAR 31/Q3/D18 01/04/2017 Y~AR YEAR 31/03/2018 31/03-/2018 31/03/2017 I 

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs, Rs. Rs. Rs. 
Tangible Assets 

Motor Car 156.80 - - 156.80 31.11 l8.E6 - 49.77 107.02 124.03 

TOTAL:· 156.80 . 156.80 31.11 18.66 . 49.77 107.02 124.03 

Previous Total : - 253.38 . 96.58 156.80 104.03 24.36 95.62 32.77 124.03 149.35 



ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

NOTES FORMING PART Of THE CONSOtlOATEO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENOEO ON 31ST MARCH, 2018 - NOTF.- C6: CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENTS 

Nos. Nos. FACE ASAT ASAT 

PARTICULARS 
Current 

Prev. Year VALUE 2017. 2018 2016. 2017 Year 
Ruoccs nuuc~s 

NON CURRENT INVESTM~~I~ { :lllJb!.1~12 Al 'QST} 
Investment l!l P..!~ 
investment in immovable property (Khandala land) - . )66.02 1GG.02 

TOTAL{A) 166.02 166.02 

In Other Comoa~es : 

C3fona ltd lSO 150 10 0.06 0.00 
li>mbodar Invt & Trading Co 2,500 2,SOO 10 0.16 0.16 
Progati Chemicals Pvt Ltd 48,000 48.000 10 2.1>2 7.M 
lmli1lll Ah1111ini11rn en. I trl 11 11 'l 0.1)2 0.02 ---········ .. ··- Resins and i>lasllcs Ltd 402.310 10 163.83 . ·- lndtan !>c!amless & Al~ 310 - 10 0.03 
Sins ltd 300 300 10 0.83 0.83 
Fa•m Enterprises Ltd. 42 42 10 0.06 0.06 

167.60 3.74 
QUOIEP.; - 
Agro Tech Food~ Ltd 2,000 2,000 10 10.29 10.29 
Akzo Nobel India Llmlled 200 200 10 0.28 0.28 
Aptotel( Industries Ltd. 10,000 10,000 5 31.SS 32.85 
Asian Paints ltd 40.615,840 40,615.s.=o l 1,723.gg 1,723.89 
Autolite (lndi~l ltd. 100 lOO 10 0.09 0.09 
Ausmall Anance Bank 2,484 - lO 14.75 
Oajaj Auto Limited 3,600 3,600 10 0.12 0.12 
8aj3J Finseiv ltd 2,2G2 2,000 s 14 8) 1.41 
Baja) Ho!dlng & tuvestment ltd 1,800 1,800 10 0.30 0.)0 
ftlt OClll i11i 1111.liH Ltd G90 bSO 10 9.!l& 9.98 
Berger P-alnts (tr.dial Ud 134,.\00 134,400 2 0.60 0.60 
Bharat fOfl:C LTd. 2,181 1,159 2 13.44 14.29 
(Ount\g the year bonus shiU'es issued ln the ratio of l:l} 
Bharat Heavy flectric11ls lid 9,750 6,500 2 18.41 18.41 
(Durint the year bonus shares issued in the>. ratio of 1:2} 
Sirfa Pricisioo Ted1nologles limited S4 54 2 0.00 0.00 -·. ., . ...,.._ 
Sharar l'etro!eum L.1rpnrattnn 1 td .\,203 3,120 10 12.t>S 14.011 
(During the year l>onu~ shares Issued In the ratio of 1:2) I 
BoS(h lid )81 204 10 22.-49 26.71 , ... 
Opla Ltd 4,000 4,000 2 15.40 lS.40 -· 
Ol'1i~.s LlburJtol'i.:~ ltd l,000 2,000 2 10.81 10.81 
[)(. Reddy laboratory 500 500 s 2.29 2.29 
Eichei' Motor ltd S4 100 10 7.96 14.74 
F1nolcx Cables Ltd 3,6-00 3,600 2 0.01 O.Ql 
finole>< Industries ltd 750 750 10 0 is 0.111 
Goldman Sachs Gold ETF 199 198 100 S.8S S.85 
Govlnd Rubber ltd 300 300 10 0.11 0.11 
Great Ea*m $1\ip1>ing Co. ltd 9.103 9,103 10 1.D4 1.04 
Great offShares us, ~27!. 2,27S 10 0.26 0.26 
H IJ r C Dank Ltd. 2,337 2,46$ 2 19.86 19.SS 



ELCJD INVESTMENTS LIMITED . 
.___ -·········• .......... 

NOTF.S FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIOAl'l':'D AC<'.OIJNTS FOR 'Hit; YEAR ENOEO ON 3lST MARCH, 20111 ,__. - ....... _ ............... u 

I NOTE· C6: CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENTS - 
Nos. Nos. FACE ASAT ASAI 

PARTICULARS 
Current Prev. Year VALUE 2017- 2018 2016 - 2!017 

Year 
Ronces Rupc~s 

HDFC Ltd. 7'16 826 10 10.()(J 9.23 
HDFC St;,ndard Life Insurance Company ltd 874 . 10 4.08 
tlindalCo Industries ltd 13 13 l 0.00 o.oe -- Hindustan Tin Works 2.SOO 2,SOO lO 1.00 l.00 

Hitech Plast Ltd. 12,50() rz.soo 10 us 1.15 - Hero Moto Crop lid 200 339 10 6 27 30.62 

I TC lid. 21.000 21,000 1 28.70 28.70 

ICICI 8'1nk Ltd 8,224 5,000 2 16.03 7.26 

touring the y11~r bonus shares issued In the ratio of l :10) 
/CICI lomb~rd Gcner;il Insurance Company ltd 1.668 10 B.66 . 
Indian Hotels Co. ltd 18,000 lS,000 i 5.44 3.19 - 
1ndt;1n Seamless i:ntcrprise 743 7113 10 0.00 0.00 

,_., ... , ......... 
l11dl<1n seamltt~) M!!tals Tulles ltd 2.785 '2,785 s 1.14 1.14 

lntP.rslohr /\vlallon ltd tn~ 1.153 10 '/51. l0.35 
111fosys r~111u1ui:v Utt 5,456 .S,700 5 18.62 l9.A6 

lnr.ersol1 rand [lndie) Ltd 2.000 2,000 10 9.67 9.67 . 
J;ilpr;ika!il\ M.1oc1ates ltd. 7c;,F.~1(l i!),b.!>U :z 19.59 1?.S'.l ,____ ... 
l<otak Mahin<lra n<tnk ltd 1,845 2,62S 5 13.79 19.63 ........... 
Lilrscn & Toubro Ltd 12,654 8,436 2.0 99.49 99.49 

{During the year bonus shares bsucd in the r~lio of 1:2) - larsl!n & Toubro ltd 1.053 702 2 t0.80 l0.80 

(D111ir.g the ye~r bonus shares Issued In the ratio of 1:2) 

Maf aUal Industries Ltd 173 113 10 0.70 Q.70 

Mahindra & Mahlndr~ Ud 4,000 2,000 5 18.95 l8.95 
Mal11ndra llfespace Developers ltd. 1,500 l,264 10 l.ll 0.19 . 
Maruli Suzuki India Ltd 101 s 9.03 

Pelronet LNG Ltd 2,078 10 5.16 . 
Navin fluorine lntcma\lonnl Ltd 1,7:i0 a50 10 0.11 0.11 .. 
(during the prevlou~ year slod: split from RUO/· to Rs.2/-) - Nestle India I.Id. 250 250 10 6.37 6.)7 

Powc1 Grid Co1poratlon of lndla ltd 3RSS 3,855 s.sss 10 3.A7 3.117 

J>idilite Industries Limited 10,000 10,000 1 53.87 s~.s1 
('1lme se,urltles Ltd. 300 300 s 0.08 0.08 
€ssel Propack Limited ., 7 2 0.20 0.20 .. 
Qui:~~ Curp lie.I 643 . ]0 6.4r• - ..... - 
Ra'fmondltd 825 82S 10 0.40 0.40 - 
k~l11111c\! Capital Ltd 335 335 10 0.06 0.06 

Reliance Cu<wnunicatlons l\d 6,702 &,702 s 1.92 l.92 

Relianr.e lnr111~t rit:>i l.td 2/,032 13,516 10 3.1/ 3.l? 

(Out!~~ the vcm bonus shares issued il1 the ratio nf 1: 1 \ ... ,, .. , .. ·-·~- ............................. - 
llellance lntrastucturc I.Id S02 f.01. lO 0.36 0.36 -- ·-------- ,u ... ........... 
Reliance ltome finance 335 . 10 o.oo . 
(Durlns the year as pe1 scheme of arrani:ement l fuUy pald up 
equity stiare o( Reliance !i()(ll(! Finance Umi1cd issued for eve!\' 
1 fully paid up equity share each hel(I in Rellance C3pttal Ltd.) 

Reliana! Power Ltd. 1,675 1,675 10 O.D3 0.03 

Resins And Pia sties Ltd 323,914 10 . 10.~0 
Roll a India ue t,800 1,800 10 O.lS O.lS 

Saint Gobain Sckurlt India ltd 20,000 '20,000 to 13.03 13.03 
.. 1 Shree Renulla Sui:ars ltd. 30,000 30,000 l 14.84 14.S4 

~ ~!' DlneSh Mills 260 260 10 0.18 0.18 
State Banll:of lndi3 4,000 8,795 l 7.SO n.21 

Sun Pha1f1'i;l /\dv Rasaarth Co. Ltd. 3,480 3,1180 1 0.4S 0.45 

Su11 Pliarmilceul'ocals 
. 

32,000 32,000 l 220.53 220.53 

Sun Pha1maceutlca1s ltd 2,84G 2,829 l 21.94 22.21 

Swa.n Eni:rgy ltd. 1,200 1,200 l Cl.OS o.os 



- 
ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOllOATEO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2018 
NOTE- C6: CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENTS 

Nos. No~. FACE ASAT ASAT . ...... ,.... ........ 
PARTICULARS 

Current 
Prev. Year 2017. 2018 2016-2.01? 

Year 
VAlUE 

Rupees Rune .. < 
1 aneia Aerospace lOO 100 s 0.01 0.01 -··· .. ., .................. _._ 
Tata c:Mmlcals 624 624 10 0.90 0.90 ... ........... 
Tata Motors Ltd 8,100 8,100 2 2.59 2.59 
Tata Power Co. lid 29,100 29,100 1 358 3.58 

I Tata Sponge Iron lie!. 200 200 10 0.27 0.27 
Tuta Steel ltd 8,457 7,293 10 42.24 36.30 
Tata Stl.ll'I Lid (Partly Paid) 582 10 0.9-0 . 
res ud 108 108 l 0.23 0.23 
Taal Enterprises Ut'11itcd. 12 12 10 0.00 0.00 
Tata consultancy servces Ltd 494 1 12.SO 
Tl\ermaxltd 8SO 850 2 4.98 4.98 . 
Y1<111~pek Industries ud 2,SSO 1.66 1.66 2,550 10 
Ultra Ted\ Ccmco 164 164 JO o.es 0.08 
Unltecll Ltd. 50,000 50,000 2 25.96 .2S.96 
United Spirits Ltd 605 10 . 18.45 . .. 
Value Industries I.Id 200 2.00 10 o.io 0.10 
videocen Industries ltd. 79 79 10 0.37 0.37 
Wlpwlld 8.000 4,000 2 6.52 6.S2 
(Duririi: the vear bonus sh~re1 l~ued tn the ratio or 1 :1) 
2t-nilh Sifla Ltd l62 162 10 011 Q.11 

2,686.26 2,683.20 
TOTAL (B} 2,853.SG 2,686.94 

PREFERENCE SHARES 
Tata Capital limited (7.5% non convertible preference shares) so.ooo 50,000 500.00 500.00 

TOTAL(C) 500.00 S00.00 

Investment in Debentures or bonds : 

QUOTED I UNQUOTED 
National 1 llghway .l\Uthori1y of lndla (Bonds 15 v• l 2,142 2,142 l,UUO :ll.42 :21.42 

NHAI Tax Free Bonds 8.30% 2,500 2,SOO 1,000 :t6.44 26.44 

The Tata Pow1?r Co. ltd NCO 2 2 20.14 20.14 

TOTAL (0) 68.01 nR.01 - 
lnvest!!lents in mutual funds: 'guotedj 

8lr1a Advantage fund • D•videJ•d fl~yout 47,427 47,427 10 25.00 25.00 
Olrla Advantage fund - Dividend Payout 1013288099 t6.W3 16,283 10 15.00 lS.00 
Blrla Income Plus {Growth) 32,883 32,883 10 10.00 10.00 
Bina Mii' Growth 302,277 302,277 10 45.00 'IS.00 

Birla Sun life 9S Fund ·Dividend Payout 35,236 35,/.36 10 10.00 10.00 
Stria Sun Ule Dynamic Bond Fund Ila tall urowth 1,176,704 1,1?6,704 lO 200.00 200.00 
8irla sun life fl R Fund l 1 Growth 136,604 H6.604 10 185.00 1SS.OO 
8irla Sun life Flotinc Rate Fvnd lTP GROWTH FV 100 433,655 433,655 100 761.38 761.38 
6i:1a Sun Ufe Floting Rate Funo LTP Growth 19,959 19,959 10 34.12 34.12 
Bi1lil Sun life Frontline Equity Div Reinvestment 702,086 646,290 10 166.41 151.22 
flit la S11n Life Midcap Fund Oiv Payout 134,831 134,831 10 30.00 30.00 
Blrla Sunllfc 95 Fund Olv t"aynut 16,590 \Q,590 tO 16.78 1G.78 

. Blrta SUnlifo Mir 11 wealtll25 Plan Growth 197,228 197,228 10 35.00 35.00 

l )SSL midium termpl erowth r~vlar 1,014,734 1,0l<l,734 10 l~0.00 150.00 
OSP Blad<rn.i:k Fquily f11rnf RPg Pl?n rnv Reiovcstment 336,265 2!i0,200 10 163.90 123.95 
DSP Blackrod< India TIGER Foml l)iv l'i1ytl11t 3R'i.liM ~fi'i,1'M 1(l 60.00 GO.Oil --'--'-·-·-····-·-··· .. , ..... ...·-·---· 
DSP Blilckrock US flexible Eq runrt mr l'I"" ~iv 248,GS~ J48,GS4 10 35.15 3~.15 
OSP L l TOP lOO fQuity Fund 802,003 763,037 lO 155.56 146.88 
OSP l l. TOP 100 Equity Fund !Div. Reg.) 228,081 228,081 10 -s.oo 45.00 

_ESP M L TOP 100 Equity Fu11<1 (Olv. Res.) 21,863 2l,8G3 10 !"-.00 5.00 
hanklin lndla Bluechip f11nd· 01vidend lleinvestmt.,,1 539.016 491,984 io 197.27 177.59 .. 



ELCIO INVESTMENTS LIMITED ! ······'"•' .. ...,...,_ 
_, .. , ........... - Nt:il I:!) 1-UKMING i>ART Of THE CONSOl.IDATEO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEl\R ENDED ON 31ST MARCJI, 7.018 - I ·- NOTE- C6: CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENTS - 

Nos. Nos. FACE ASAT AS A'T 

PARTICULARS 
Current 

Prev. Year VAtUE 2017 -2018 2016- 2 617 
Year 

Ruaces Rupees 
#WI IXMiltiiDtt - l'ranklln ln(Ji;i Saving PIM f11nd Qu:irterly Div 1)<1yo11t l,S86,741 t,SSG,742 10 16S.38 l.S5.3H 

Franklin India Prima Fund· Dividend Payoul SS,756 SS,756 10 30.00 30.00 
Franklin India Prima f'und • Dir Growth 103,728 103,na 10 685.00 6fJS.OO - 
FT lndi.l Dynamic PE: R<11io F Oiv Relnvesment 914,730 862,664 10 311.61 291.S4 

Fl !NOIA MONTHLY INCOME Pl.ANS GROWTH 221,074 221,074 10 35.00 35.00 
H o F C Salantc Fund (Oivklend) 95,859 95,859 10 10.00 :J0.00 
H D F C Equity Fund· Olvldcnd Payout 109.691 109,691 10 '10.00 ~o.oo 
H D F C Eqully Fund· Dividend Relnvestme11t 1S2,S3G 152,536 10 6(i.S6 66.SG 
H D r C Equity fund (Dividend) 33,266 33,266 1-0 1000 ::>.0.00 

Ho f C Flotin~ R~te Income fund STPL Oiv Monthly S,239,561 5,239,S61 lO 532.04 532.04 
H D f C Mutual Fund MIP long Plan Gruw1h 381.777 381.7'/? 10 5,c;,00 ss.oo 
HDFC Mr Monthly Income Plin lT 87,851 87,851 10 20.00 20.00 

HDFC: ('.Mh MAn"~ement FU TrN1ury Atlv Pl ~rvwl11 ·4.(;33,378 2,!'.l!.O,U\)/ 10 l,Sl9.GG 9~2.27 
11 OFC D~l 1 M..i11,1i:c111ent rund Treasury Adv Ulv - . 10 . 
HOfC cay, Manaeemclll fo11<1 Treasury Atl Pl Grow\11 31,595,758 ll,406,'134 10 10,103.34 61119S.S6 
HOFC Growth F11nd - Dividend Pavovt 47,461 41,461 10 20.00 20.00 
HOfC l.3rse Cap Fund ~.ea Growth r1~11 ),000 3,000 10 0.30 ().30 

u•-•• ' .... 
HOFC Midcap Ope_t:!'nd .S9,94S 59,945 10 10.00 :10.00 --·-···· ......... 
HC>f(. Mull111l1: y1t1l!l rund Growtll i,:H2,2!13 2.33t293 10 397.00 397.00 
HDfC Top 200 Fund - Dividend Payovl 573,089 573.089 JO 221.00 221.00 
HDfC Top 200 Fund. Dir Growth 187,450 187,4$0 10 680.00 680.00 
ICICI Pru florlng Regufa1 Piao Growth 14,769 14,769 10 25.00 ::t5.00 

ICICl Pru lntome opnortunltlcs Retail Growth 1,411,219 1,411,219 10 197.00 197.00 
1CfC1 Prudential Corporate Born.I fund (QO} 2,273,776 2,273,774 JO 33U4 332.64 

ICICI Prudential Oyanamlc Plan Dividend 354,067 354,067 10 GS.00 65.00 
ICIO PrudcnUal Floatlng Rate Growth 44,394 44,394 10 S.00 s.oo 
ICICI Prudenttal Flot1n11 Rate Plan Growth 124,056 121 •• 056 10 210.00 no.co 
ICICI Pr11dentl~!.~a11I~! fund A g1owth l71,8ll 171,812 10 7760S 276.0S 
ICICI Pruelcn~lal Focus Blvechlµ Eq Fund Retall 0111 259,277 259,277 10 30.00 30.00 

ICICI Prudenli.ll Focused 81v<.hip Eq. (RO) $14,667 Sl4,6G7 10 61.06 61.06 - . 
ICICI 'Prudeutlal MIP Cumulative 350.744 350,744 10 S0.00 sn.eo ... .. -··- 1c1c1 'l>1udentlal Top 100 rund Dir Growth 274,067 274,067 10 685.00 685.00 
IOFC Clas~ic Equity Plan A Div 82,0S4 82,054 10 15.00 15.00 

IDl'C Money Maneger Investments Plan Qut Dividend (Reg Plan) 1,110,871 1,110,871 10 1Jl.81 111.81 

1orc rrcmi" Cqulty F1mJ Pl.11 A Oi11lfJe11d 42.121 112,121 10 10.01 10.01 
I tL & FS Mijestone Fun<J II O . 10 

JP Morcan Europe Dynamic EQ Olf~hore Res Growth M4,0S8 144,088 100 15.00 lS.00 
Kolak Sood Short Term Growth 'l,591,574 3,591.57'1 10 Jl}'i.00 02!,;.00 ....... ·- ·····-·· .. __ 
Reliance l:qu1ty Op Fund Dit Growth 326,SSl 326,851 10 250.00 lS0.00 
ncfl1111r.•' Gfi•wll1 huttl ·l\clall· DMd~nd l'lan 40,35!> 40,3SS 10 20.00 zo.oo -··· Rellancc Growth i:und Octoll· Plan Dlvd Rel1111s1 254,il'.b Ul.,;!b9 10 137.66 117.65 
Rclianrc u Equity fvnd Dlv Piyour tS0.000 150,000 10 1500 15.00 
Rcll~nce Mid & Sni:1ll Cap Fund Div 17S.OOO 175,00(\ 10 ri.so 17.SO 
Reliance Monthly Income Plan Growth 93,187 93.187 10 20.00 20.00 
Reliance Vi~ion Fund Retail Plan· Dividend f>\a11 30,303 30,303 10 20.00 20.00 
S n I Magnum Gl?bal Fund Dividend 107,105 107,lOS 10 30.00 30.00 - Sunda1am BNP P~ril>JS Select Focu~ Olvldend 353,329 :!53,329 10 so.DO 50.00 
T cmp4cton floatlllfl n11tc to conic Fund Olv Payout 862,7!)1 862,791 10 94.0S 91\.05 

t AJTI Dynamic Conds Fund Growth io1,11s 201, 178 10 26.00 26.00 
~Opp fund (0 P Payout) 1,270.562 1.270,562 10 175.00 rzsoo 
UT\ Opp Fund (DP) 10,166 10,11;..6 10 1.39 1.39 ·- 

TOTAL (E) 21,027.99 16,699.17 - 



ElCID INVESTMENTS UMffED 

NOTES FORMING PART Of THE CONSOLIDATEO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENOEO ON 31ST MARCH, 2018 
reors- C6: CONSOLIDATED INVESTMENTS I - 

Nos. Nos. FACE ASAT ASAT 

PARTICULARS 
Cummt Prev, Year VALUE 2017 - 2{)18 201&. 1!017 
Ycor ·- r---··~"'······.-- ... -·- _ __,.... aunecs nuoe.cs 

IDl!~UW!:DU Ill ~cotur!l Canital 

8lu111t! Ve11lu11.! Cdpltdl Investment 1(~0 850 100,000 81JS 87.2S 
j llFL Natlof'lal Dvelopmeot Agenda Fund . 196,79$ 100 0.48 170.00 
' India Reit Mumbai Rcckvelopment Fund 13 13 100,000 13.SO 13.SO 

llfl focu~ Equity Fund Starategle~ Fund 603,978 10 75.00 . 
llFL Lorit teun Growth Fund l,000,000 . 10 100.00 . 
llFL Sp~ml Ooportulnltv fund !icriouJ 2 717,239 . JO 75.00 . 
Kalpvril:~h Fund Alf II 160 100,000 162.51 . 

TOlAL(FJ 513.74 270.74 

OT!:!ER NON CURRENT INVESTMENT~; {!.filguoted) 

!Alf funds) 
India 611slness f;xcellcnce Funrl II 20,000 20,000 1,000 200.00 200.00 ·--~··· .. .. ... - ... 
J M Financial Prop Fund 1.000 1,000 10,000 38.76 47.91 --·--- .. 

TOTAt (6} 238.76 247.91 . -· . 
TOT AL INVESTMENTS ,-· .. I . --,- 25,368.37 20,638.79 



OEPRECIA TtON: 
The Holding and subsidiary companies are charging on WDV Basis and depreciation has been 
worked out as per the Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. 

FIXED ASSETS: 
The "Gross Block" of fixed assets is shown at the cost of acquisition, which includes taxes, 
duties and other identifiable direct expenses. 

c) The rights and liabilities pertaining to prior period operations but arising in the current 
year, if material, are shown under 'prior period adjustments' in the Profit & Loss Account. 

METHOD OF ACCOUNTING: 
a) The Consolidated Financial statement are prepared under the historical cost convention on 

an accrual basis and comply with all mandatory Accounting Standards issued bv the 
Institute of Chartered of India and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

b} The preparation of the consolidated financial statements require the Management to make 
estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities 
(including the contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the 
reporting period. The Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of 
the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. The difference between the actual 
results and the estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/ 
materialized. 

A} STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

BAS(S OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 
The consolidated financial statements of the company and its subsidiaries have been prepared 
In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India and comply with the 
Accounting Standards {AS-21) specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read 
with Rule 7 of the Cornpanles {Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013, as applicable. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the 
consolidated financial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year. 

NOTE 1: NOTES TO FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS: 

ELCID INVESTMENTS LIMITED 



C15. Principles of Consolidation : 
The Consolidated financial statements have been combined to the extent possible on a line 

~by line basis by adding together like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. 
All significant intra-group balances and transactions have been eliminated on consolidation. 

C14. Terms/ Rights attached to each class of Equity Shares: 
Rights, Preferences and restrictions attached to shares Equity shares: 
Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 Per share. Each 
shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. In the event of Liquidation, the equity 
shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company after distribution of 
all preferential amounts, in proportion to their Shareholding. 

ame of the Company Country of % of voting Financial Ye•:] 
Incorporation power -·----·- 

urahar Investments and India 100% April - March 
rading Co. Ltd. ........... 
uptnxwar investments and India 100% April - March 
rading Co. Ltd. .. _ .......... 

T 
s 
T 

C13. Details of Subsidiaries: 
The subsidiary companies considered in the consolidated financial statements are:- 

OTHER NOTES:- (AU Figures in Lacs) 

PROPOSED DIVIDEND: 
Dividends proposed by the Board of Directors are provided for in the accounts pending 
approval at the Annual General Meeting. 

INVESTMENTS: 
All the investments are considered as Long term by the management. The long-term 
investments are held at Cost plus related expenses. Decline in market value of investments, if 
any, is of temporary nature. 
PROVISION FOR TAXATION 
a) Tax expenses comprise of current and deferred tax. 
b) Provision for current income tax is made on the basis of relP.vant provisions of the 

Income tax act, 1961 as applicable to the financial year. 
c) OPf PrrPn tax is recogntzed, subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing differences, 

being the difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one 
period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods 

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS 
An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable 
value. An impairment loss is charged to the statement of Profit & Loss in the year in which an 
asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is 
reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount. 



C23. Dues to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises: 
There are no dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as at 31st March, 2018. This 
information, as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
Development Act, 2006, has been determined lo the extent such parties have been 
Identified on the basis of Information available with the company 

~ 

~~~--~~~-.-~~--~---~ 
Sr. No. .. Party Name Amount (in Rs) 
1 R G Industries Pvt Ltd (Loan+ Interest) 97.13 
2 JM Financial Property Fund 38.76 

(22. Balance taken of following party is are subject to Confirmations - 

C21. Interest income consists of interest Rs. 5.65 for F.Y. 2017-18 on loan of Rs 45.00 given to RG 
Industries Private limited as the recovery ls subject to confirmation. Provision of Interest income 
111<:1t.le lill March 31, 2018 amounts to Rs. 52.13. 

_ ........ 
1 

2017~2018 2016-2017 
.,,,,_ --- -·· 

Profit after Taxation 4631.35 3514.04 
.. 

No. of Equity Shares 200000 200000 

Nominal Value of per snares 10 10 
····-· 

Basic and diluted Earning per shares of 10 2315.68 1757.02 
each (in Rs.) 

(19. F.;:nninc pPr share: 

cm. The activity of the company ts rhot of tnvcstmcnts only hence, AS-17 b not 1 equir ed Lu 
be mentioned. 

...... 
I Particulars 2017-2018 2016-2017 

Audit Fees 2.77 2.80 
Certification work 

.. ·] 0.44 0.62 -· . - ... ...... ~ 
Tota\ 3.42 3.42 

C17. Auditor's Remuneration includes: 

C16. Contingent Liabilities/Commitments: 
Tax amounting to Rs. 1.07 (Previous Year Rs. 0.80) has been deducted at source on 
income from interest. 

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared using uniform accounting 
policies for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are 
presented to the extent possible in the same manner as the company's financial 
statements. 



C27. Disclosures of loans I advances and investments in its own shares by listed Companies 
their subsidiaries, associates Companies as required by clause 32 of the listing 
Agreement: 

~ 

C26. Provision for Income Tax has been made on the basis of returnable income calculated as 
per the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

C25. Disclosure under Part II of Schedule Ill of the Companies Act, 2013 have been made to the 
extent applicable to the company. 
Previous year's figures have been regrouped and/ or rearranged wherever necessary 

Related Party relationship is as identified by the Company and relied upon by the Auditors. 

COMPANfF.S OVER WHICH THE DIRECTORS HAVE srGNIFJCAN.I.!~.f.1.V..~N~~ .. QB~QNTROL 
Asian Paints (India) ltd., Resins & Plastic Ltd., Pragati Chemicals ltd., Lambodar Investments 
& Trdg. Co. Ltd., Murahar lnvt. & Trdg, Co. Ltd., Suptaswar lnvt. & Trdg. Co. Ltd., Vikatmev 
Containers Ltd. 

orRECTORS I KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL AND RELATIVES OF SUBSIDIARIES- 
Mr. Mahesh Dalal, Mr. Bharat Talati, Mr. Deepak B Shah, Ms. Amrita A. Vakil, Mr. Ketan C. 
Kapadia, Dipika Amar Vakil 

RELATIVES OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL: Varun Amar Vakil 

DIRECTORS OF PARENT COMPANY - 
Amar Arvind Vakil, Bharat Bhaskar Talati, Mahesh Chimanlal Dalal, Varun Amar Vakil, 
Ketan Chatrabhuj Kapadia, Dipika Amar Vakil & Ragini Varun Vakil 

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL: Ragini Varun Vakil 

·- I Subsidiaries Directors ·-1 Particulars Company 
Control by 

I Directors/ 
Associates 

Remuneration (Sitting fees} - - 2.30 
__ ..... - ... ··--- Managing I Executive Director's I - 16.50 
Relative Salary ·--·----- 1--·-· .......... _._ 
Dividend Received -Aslan Paints Ltd. - 4183.43 - 

---· 

C24. Information on Related Party transactions as required by Accounting Standard - 18 for the 
year ended on 31~t March, 2018. 



~w~ 
Ragini Vakil 
CEO & CFO 

Mahesh Dalal 
Director 
DIN 00165912 

·-- Ravi A. Shah, Proprietor 
Membership No.116667 
Mumbai, May 15, 2018 

Director 
DIN 01880759 

~ 

For and on behalf of the Board As per our report of even date 
for Ravi A. Shah & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.:12S079W 

SIGNATURES TO NOTES 

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018 have been 
prepared as per the applicable Revised Schedule Ill Part II to the Companies Act 2013. 
Accordingly, the previous year figures have been regrouped wherever necessary to make 
them comparable with the figures of current year. 

There are no transactions to be reported. 

Subsidiary: 
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